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00 Street NE

Washington DC 20549
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Offering Statement on Form f-A

Filed December 2013

File No 024-10373

Dear Ms Gowetski

We are responding to comments received from the staff of the Division of Corporation

Finance the Staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission the SEC by email dated

January 2014 regarding Sharestates LLCs Regulation Offering Statement on Form I-A

referenced above For your convenience Sharestates LLCs responses are prefaced by the

Staffs corresponding comment in italicized text

Unless stated otherwise the terms we us our Fundrise Company
Management or similar terms collectively refer to Sharestates LLC

Part Notification

Item Significant Parties page

Please revise to include the four principals of Sharestates LLC as significant parties

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised its response to Item

to include the four principals of Sharestates LLC as significant parties
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Item Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year page

Please revise to include an analysis of how you determined the amount of Class

Membership Units to he issued to Sharestates LLC Refer to Item 5a3 of Form i-A

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised its response to Item

to include an analysis of how we determined the amount of Class Membership Units to be

issued to Sharestates LLC Note No direct formula was used

Please specIcally state the Securities Act exemption upon which you relied in issuing the

Class Membership Units Rfer to Item 5c of Form i-A Note that even though the units were

issued as compensation an exemption or registration is still required under the Securities Act

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised its response to Item

to specifically state the Securities Act exemption upon which we relied in issuing the Class

Membership Units

Part II Offering Circular

Cover Page

Please include statement that you have right of repurchase and briefly describe the

circumstances under which you may repurchase

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised its cover page to include

statement that we have right of repurchase and briefly describe the circumstances under

which we may repurchase

Offering Circular Summary page

We note that you are party to an agreement to fund the development of/he Property Please

tell us whether you have an irrevocable right to develop the Property ifnot please discuss how

offering proceeds will he used in the event the Property is not developed

Response Yes Sharestates LLC has an irrevocable right to develop the Property

We note that you may outsource certain management responsibilities to Lenox Platinum LLC

and that Lenox Platinum acquired the property in 2007 Please revise to describe your

relationship with Lenox Platinum identify the principals of Lenox Platinum and explain what

you mean by the statement that you are 40% parent in the development of/he property and you

expect to yield certain amount in net profits We may have .further comment

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised the Offering

Memorandum to describe our relationship with Lenox Platinum identify the principals of Lenox

Platinum and explain what we mean by the statement that we are 40% partner in the

development of the property and we expect to yield certain amount in net profits
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Risk Factors page 13

We note that the preamble to the Risk Factors section states that number of risks are set

forth in this section Please revise to clari/ that the risks are those that you consider to he the

most substantial to an investor in this offering

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised the preamble to the Risk

Factors section to clarify that the risks are those that we consider to be the most substantial to an

investor in this offering

Description of the Companys Business page 24

Please provide us provide us support for all quantitative and qualitative business and industry

data used in the offering statement Clearly mark the specific language in the supporting

materials that supports each statement In addition please provide us with copies of any study or

report that you cite or on which you rely including the analysis prepared by Corcoran Real

Estate Group referenced on page 28 Clearly mark the materials to ident the portions that

support your disclosure Please coiflrm that any other industry reports or studies on which you

rely were not prepared/or you and that you did not compensate the party that prepared these

reports or studies Alternatively please file the expert consent as an exhibit to the registration

statement The requested information should he flied as EDGAR correspondence or

alternatively should be sent in paper .form accompanied by cover letter indicating that the

material is being provided pursuant to Securities Act Rule 418 and that such material should he

returned to the registrant upon completion of the staff review process We may have further

comment

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised this section to include

the following statement Please note the following cost/profit analysis is only projection

and actual results may be materially different There is no guarantee that you will ever

achieve any revenue or profit Furthermore copy of the analysis and consent prepared by

Corcoran Real Estate Group has been included as an exhibit to support our sales projections The

Corcoran Real Estate Group analysis was prepared for the Developer Lenox Platinum LLC

Support for all other Market and Neighborhood data was derived from Property Evaluation

Marketing pamphlet prepared by Terra CRG Commercial Realty Group The information was

preliminarily prepared for the Developer Lenox Platinum LLC This was not an expert opinion

but consultation No other industry reports or studies were relied upon in this Offering

Memorandum Neither we nor Lenox Platinum compensated the parties that prepared these

reports or studies
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Key Financial Projections page 25

We note you have included projections for certain items including sales price per unit and

total profit Please explain to us how you determined it would he appropriate to include this

information in your document including the reasonable basis for your projections To the extent

you are able to conclude you have reasonable basis .for your projections please revise your

disclosure to briefly describe the basis for your projections including both your projected

expenses and projected revenues Please revise to highlight that such amounts are only

projections and there is no guarantee that you will ever achieve any revenue or profit

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised this section to include

the following disclosure Please note the following cost/profit analysis is only projection

and actual results may be materially different There is no guarantee that you will ever

achieve any revenue or profit and All projections provided herein are based on an

analysis prepared by the Corcoran Real Estate Group and Cost analysis reviewed by

Banco Popular copy of the Corcoran analysis is attached hereto as Exhibit 15b Our

reasonable basis for these projections were based on the analysis prepared by Corcoran Real

Estate Group copy of which with consent has been include as an exhibit in our amended filing

The projected expenses were verified by Banco Popular the Bank providing the construction

loan in the development of the Property

10 We note that some of the discussion in this section appears promotional rather than/actual

such as your assertion on page 25 that the Property makes an excellent space/or luxury

condominium development and the biography/or Marco uteri on page 28 Please revise the

offering circular to remove such promotional statements No speculative information should he

included unless clearly labeled as the opinion of management of the company along with

disclosure of the reasonable basis for such opinions or beliefs In addition please clarfy the role

of Marco uteri and Corcoran Real Estate Group in the development of the property and their

relationship to you Please revise to quantifj any fees to he paid to Marco uteri and Corcoran

Real Estate Group

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised this section to remove

such promotional statements and the biography of Marco Auteri Marco Auteri is an employee of

the Corcoran Real Estate Group who will be marketing the condominium units upon completion

Neither Marco Auteri nor the Corcoran Real Estate Group have role in the development of

the Property There is no preexisting relation with either of these parties This section has also

been revised to disclose the percent based fee to be paid to the Corcoran Real Estate Group for

their services in selling the condominium units

/1 Please revise to provide more detail regarding your plan of operation/or the next twelve

months including whether you believe the proceeds from this offering will satisfi your cash

requirements or whether it will he necessary to raise additional funds In addition please revise

to provide timeline or dates/or expected milestones in connection with the development of the

properly
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Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised the Management of the

Property section to provide more detail regarding our plan of operation for the next twelve

months and to provide timeline of dates for expected milestones in connection with the

development of the property We believe the proceeds of this offering will satisfy our cash

requirements If the Company needs additional capital we will attempt to attain said capital as

outlined by our Operating Agreement and Offering Memorandum

12 Please include disclosure of some balancing property risks following the key property

strengths on page 25

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised the Offering

Memorandum to include disclosure of some balancing property risks following the key property

strengths

The Parent Company page 31

13 Please provide the estimated fees in dollars based on the estimated amounts of the sale

development and leasing of the property and asset management

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised the Offering

Memorandum to include the estimated fees in dollars based on the estimated amounts of the sale

development and leasing of the property and asset management

Management page 40

14 Please disclose the amount of time each of the principals plans to devote to Sharestates

LLC

Response We cannot disclose specific amount of time for each principal The amount of time

each principal devotes to Sharestates LLC will be highly subjective and dependent on project

progression and development However we will commit enough time as necessary to ensure the

successful completion of the project to our best ability

Description of Units and Summary of the Operating Agreement page 44

15 Please revise to clariJj whether your general right to repurchase requires that you

repurchase all the units or whether you can select units for repurchase in your discretion Also

please disclose the amount at which you may repurchase units in the event you elect to exercise

your right of repurchase or alternatively describe in more detail how you would determine the

amount at which you would repurchase units

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised the Offering

Memorandum to clarify whether our general right to repurchase requires that we repurchase all

the units or whether we can select units for repurchase in our discretion The amount at which we

may repurchase units in the event we exercise our right of repurchase will be determined by an

outside independent third party appraisal as selected by the Parent The repurchase price will be
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solely dependent on said Appraisal and we cannot include more detail on how the amount will be

determined The purpose of the independent third party appraisal is to ensure impartiality

16 Please expand your disclosure to discuss under what circumstances you may choose to

exercise personal conduct repurchase rights

Response The disclosure states that Members will be subject to this right In the event that an

Investors fails to conform its personal conduct to common and accepted standards of good

citizenship or conducts itself in way that reflects poorly upon the Company as determined by

the Parent Company in its sole discretion The purpose of this repurchase right is to protect the

interest of the Company and its Members The disclosure is intentionally broad to ensure

adequate protection of all Members

Signatures

17 Please identify who is signing in their capacity as chief executive officer and chief financial

officer of the company Please see Instruction Ito the Signatures section of Form 1-A

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised the Offering

Memorandum to clarify who is signing in their capacity as chief executive officer and chief

financial officer of the company

Financial Statements

General

18 We note that Sharestates LLC is limited liability company and that Sharestates LLC is

the managing member Please tell us why you have not included the balance sheet of

Sharestates LLC For reference please see related guidance on limited partnerships in Part F/S

of Form 1-A

Response The balance sheet for Sharestates LLC was mistakenly not included The balance

sheet is not included for review We apologize for any inconvenience

19 Please revise your financial statements and notes thereto in an amended filing to address the

heading requirements .for development stage companies as well as the other requirements under

Topic 915 of the Accounting Standards Codification

Response In response to the Staffs comment Sharestates has revised its financial statements

and notes thereto in an amended filing to address the heading requirements for development

stage companies

20 We note that you have disclosed in Note Organization that the parent company loaned

$150 to you Please advise why you have recorded equity in the same amount on your balance

sheet if this was loan and why you have recorded the amount as contributed equity on the

statement ofcash flows if this was loan Finally please tell us how cash on your statement of

cash flows as of December 2013 reconciles to cash on your balance sheet
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Response This was mistake The Notes and Financial Statement have been revised to

correctly indicate the $150 as loan The cash on our statement of cash flows and balance sheet

should not correctly reconcile

21 Please confirm for us that the company is not required to have audited financial statements

prepared for any other purpose

Response Our Company is not required to have audited financial statements prepared for any

other purpose

Report of Lipton Associates LLP

22 We note that your report has date at the top which does not match the date at the bottom of

your report Please have your auditors provide revised review report in an amended filing on

Form 1-A which is correctly dated and updated to match the indication in your financial

statements that your business is development stage company

Response In response to the Staffs comment Lipton Associates LLP has revised the review

report in an amended filing on Form 1-A which is correctly dated and updated to match the

indication in our financial statements that our business is development stage company

Exhibit 11

23 Please resubmit the legal opinion with recent date included We note that the legal opinion

is currently not dated

Response In response to the Staffs comment we are resubmitting the legal opinion with

recent date included

We appreciate the Staffs comments and request the Staff contact Sharestates LLC at

212 201-0750 or by email at SharestatesI@sharestates.com with any questions or comments

regarding this letter

Warmest Regards

Stephen Seigel Esq
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHING D.C 20549

FORM 1-A/A

REGULATION OFFERING STATEMENT

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

SHARESTATES LLC

Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter

Delaware

State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization

11 Middle Neck Rd Suite 400A Great Neck New York 11021

212 201-0750

Address including Zip code and telephone number including area code of issuers principal executive office

11 Middle Neck Rd Suite 400A Great Neck New York 11021

212 201-0750

Attn Allen Shayanfekr

Name address including zip code and telephone number including area code of agent of service

6500 46-4231221

Primary standard Industrial Classification Code I.R.S Employer Identification Number

Number

THIS OFFERING STATEMENT SHALL ONLY BE QUALIFIED UPON ORDER OF THE

COMMISSION UNLESS SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENT IS FILED INDICATING THE

INTENTION TO BECOME QUALIFIED BY OPERATION OF THE TERMS OF REGULATION
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ITEM Significant Parties

PART NOTFICATION

Name Business Address Residentia iAddres$

Sharestates LLC 11 Middle Neck Rd N/A

Issuers parent owner record owner Suite 400A Great Neck

promoter affiliate New York 11021

Allen Shayanfekr

Parent owners CEO promoter 11 Middle Neck Rd 29 West Ct

affiliate Suite 400A Great Neck Roslyn Heights New York

New York 11021 11577

Radni Davoodi

Parent owners COO promoter ii Middle Neck Rd

affiliate
Suite 400A Great Neck 18 Woods Drive

New York 11021 Roslyn New York 11576

Raymond Davoodi

Parent owners Principal promoter 11 Middle Neck Rd 65 Macgregor

affiliate Suite 400A Great Neck Roslyn Heights New York

New York 11021 11577

Wayne Geffen

Parent owners Principal promoter 11 Middle Neck Rd 1044 Fordham Lane

affiliate
Suite 400A Great Neck Woodmere New York

New York 11021 11598

Stephen Seigel Esq 30 Wildwood Garden N/A

Issuers Counsel Suite H-i

Port Washington NY

11050

ITEM Application of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in response to Item are subject to any of the disqualification

provisions set forth in Rule 262 and as result no such application for waiver of disqualification

has been applied for accepted or denied

ITEM Affiliate Sales

This proposed offering does not involve the resale of securities by affiliates of the Sharestates

LLC the Company

ITEM Jurisdiction in Which Securities Are to be Offered
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The securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall not be offered by

underwriters dealers or salespersons

The securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions subject

to qualification in each state as and if necessary New York

The securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall be offered by the

Parent Owner on behalf of the Company through its contacts the internet and word of mouth

The Company is not using selling agent or finder in connection with this offering

ITEM Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

Upon its foundation and organization the Company issued 100% of its Class Membership

Units to Sharestates LLC the Parent Company Class Membership Units consist of

10.01% of the total shares available in the Company 21445 Units Sharestates LLC received

its Class Membership Units in exchange for bringing this deal together contributing its

time member resources guidance experience continued management through completion

and startup expenses associated with the Company Standard industry fees for real estate

syndication consist of Acquisition Fees ranging from l%-5%of the acquisition costs Asset

Management Fees typically at 1% across various components as described in the Managers

Fee Schedule and Equity Participation ranging from 5%-50% depending upon the

syndicators experience and details of the deal Given the experience of the Sharestates LLC

management and the projections of the management regarding this deal management has

reserved flat 10.01% equity participation in the transaction No specific formula was utilized

in arriving at this figure

See subsection

The issuance of Class Membership Units to Sharestates LLC was made without registration

under the Securities Act of 1933 in reliance on the exemption provided by Rule 506 of

Regulation promulgated thereunder Form will be filed within weeks of the date of

this amendment

ITEM Other Present or Proposed Offerings

Neither the issuer nor any of its affiliates is contemplating any other offering of securities in

addition to those covered by this Form i-A

ITEM Marketing Arrangements

Neither the Company nor anyone named in Item nor any selling security holder is aware of

any arrangement

To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class of those to be offered for

the period of distribution

To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered or

For withholding commissions or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer responsible

for the distribution of its participation

There is no underwriter to confirm sales to any accounts

ITEM Relationship with Company of Experts Named in Offering Statement
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No experts were employed on contingent basis or otherwise nor have they any material interest

in the issuer of any of its affiliated companies their members or their agents

ITEM Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

The Company has not used publication whether or not authorized by rule 254 prior to the filing

of this notification
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PART II

OFFERING CIRCULAR

Sharestates LLC

Ii Middle Neck Road Suite 400A Great Neck New York 11021

212 201-0750

Dated December 2013

19300 Class Membership Units

This Offering Circular relates to the offering the Offering of up to 19300 Class Membership Units

the Units in Sharestates LLC the Company we or us Each Unit will represent the right to

0.0000466% of the net profit distributions of the Company and return of all invested capital The Units

will have no voting rights The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular

and will close upon the earlier of1 the sale of 19300 Units one year from the date this Offering

begins or date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the

Parent Company the Offering Period See the section entitled Distributions for discussion of the

term net profit distributions

This Offering is being conducted on best efforts basis which means the managers of our Parent

Company Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen will use their

commercially reasonable best efforts in an attempt to sell the Units The Parent Company will not receive

any commission or any other remuneration for these sales In offering the Units on our behalf the Parent

Company will rely on the safe harbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 3a4-1 under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934

The Units will be offered for sale at fixed Price of $100 per Unit If all of the Units are purchased the

gross proceeds to us will be $1930000 However since the Offering is being conducted on best-

efforts basis there is no minimum number of Units that must be sold meaning we will retain any

proceeds from the sale of the Units sold in this Offering Accordingly all funds raised in the Offering will

become immediately available to us and may be used as they are accepted Investors will not be entitled to

refund and could lose their entire investment

Our Units are not listed on any national securities exchange or on the over-the counter inter-dealer

quotation system There is currently no market for our Units and under the terms of the Companys

Operating Agreement dated December 2013 and attached as exhibit the Operating Agreement

the Units generally may not be sold transferred assigned pledged or disposed of in whole or in part

without the prior written consent of the Parent Company The Parent Company may at some point in

time provide private market to its registered members should the volume of affiliate offering companies

warrant such an addition However there is no guarantee of such an addition and the decision to do so lies

solely with the managers of the Parent Company If such market is introduced it will be introduced in

accordance with Broker-Dealer registration and Regulation ATS

The issuer Sharestates LLC has several repurchase rights as described in the Companys Operating

Agreement The Operating Agreement allows for the Company to exercise right of repurchase in its

sole discretion with regard to the Units at any time In the event that the Company elects to repurchase all
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of the Units the purchase price will be determined by an outside independent appraiser appointed by the

Parent Company The purchase price will be payable to the Members in four equal quarterly installments

with the first payment becoming due ninety 90 days following the date on which the Company provides

notice to the Members of its decision to repurchase Units

Furthermore in the event that an Investors fails to conform its personal conduct to common and accepted

standards of good citizenship or conducts itself in way that reflects poorly upon the Company as

determined by the Parent Company in its sole discretion the Parent Company may cause the Company to

repurchase all but not less than all of the Membership Units held by such Investor at book value Lastly

in the event that an Investor brings any suit legal action or proceeding involving any dispute against the

Company the Parent Company in its sole discretion may cause the Company to repurchase all but not

less than all of the Membership Units held by such Investor at book value

These are speculative securities Investment in the Units involves significant risk You should

purchase these securities only if you can afford complete loss of your investment See the Risk

Factors section on page 13 of this Offering Circular for discussion of the following and other

risks

Since its inception through December 2013 the Parent Company has recorded net loss

and has had no revenue

The Company has no operating history and the Parent Company has lack of experience

in developing projects similar to the Property

The Company has not established any minimum offering amount and there is no assurance

that the Company will raise sufficient funds to carry out its business objectives

The Property is planned to be the Companys principal asset and factors outside of the

Companys control could significantly decrease the value of that asset

The determination of the offering price and other terms of the Offering have been

arbitrarily determined and may not reflect the value of your investment

Your investment is highly illiquid and the Company does not guarantee any liquidity

options

If the Company was to become subject to the Investment Company Act of 1940 the 940

Act it could have material adverse effect on the Company and it is probable that the

Company would he terminated and liquidated and

The interest of the Parent Company the principals and its other affiliates may conflict

with your interests

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS

UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR
THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR

COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAROR OTHER SELLING LITERATURE
THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT

MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED
HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

Price

to

Public

Commissions Net Net Net Net

Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

25% of 50% of 75% of 100% of
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Units Sold Units Sold Units Sold

Per Unit $100 N/A $100 $100 $100

Total N/A N/A $482500 $965000 $1447500

Units Sold

$100

$1930000

Before deducting expenses of the Offering which are estimated to be approximately $10000

IMPORTANT NOTICES TO INVESTORS

IN MAKING AN IN VESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE COMPANY AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING

THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN

RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES

COMMISION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THESE AUTHORITIES

HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE

THE UNITS HAVE NOT BEEN QUALIFIED UNDER THE SECURITIES LAW OF ANY STATE

OR JURISDICTION WE PLAN TO QUALIFY THE OFFERING WITH THE STATE OF NEW
YORK AND THE SECURITIES REGULATORY BODIES OF OTHER STATES AS WE MAY
DETERMINE FROM TIME TO TIME WE MAY ALSO OFFER OR SELL UNITS IN OTHER
STATES IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS
OF THE LAWS OF THOSE OTHER STATES

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY

REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN OR INCORPORATED BY

REFERENCE IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULARAND IF GIVEN OR MADE SUCH

INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATION MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN

AUTHORIZED BY US

THIS OFFERING CIRCULARDOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR THE

SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY ANY SECURITY OTHER THAN THE SECURITIES

OFFERED HEREBY NOR DOES IT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR THE

SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY SUCH SECURITIES BY ANYONE IN ANY

JURSIDCITION IN WHICH SUCH OFFER OF SOLICITATION IS NOT AUTHORIZED OR

IN WHICH THE PERSON MAKING SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION IS NOT QUALIFIED
TO DO SO

THESE SHARES ARE SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK HAS NOT PASSED ON OR

ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE

CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL

NO CONDOMINIUM UNITS WILL BE OFFERED OR SOLD BY THE ISSUER OR ANY

AFFILIATES OF THE ISSUER UNLESS AN OFFERING PLAN HAS BEEN FILED WITH THE

NEW YORK ATTORNEY GENERAL
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OFFERING CIRCULAR SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained elsewhere in this Offering Circular This summary
is not complete and does not contain all of the information that you should consider before investing

in the Units

You should carefully read The entire Offering Circular especially concerning the risks associated

with the investment in the Units discussed under the Risk Factors section

Unless we state otherwise the terms we us our Company management or similar

terms collectively refer to Sharestates LLC Delaware limited liability company

Some of the statements in this Offering Circular are forward-looking statements See the section

entitled Notes Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Our Business

General

Sharestates LLC is development stage company that was formed on December 2013 as Delaware

limited liability company Our executive offices are located at 11 Middle Neck Road Suite 400A Great

Neck New York 11021 212 201-0750 The sole purpose of the Company is to acquire own hold

renovate redevelop construct lease manage operate mortgage sell and otherwise dispose of fee simple

real estate located at 345 Lenox Road Brooklyn New York 11226 the Property We have limited

operating history and have generated no revenue

Our Parent Company Sharestates LLC Delaware limited liability company owns all of our Class

Membership Units giving it sole voting and management rights Therefore our Parent Company has

control over the management of the Company and the management and development of the Property The

Company is controlled by the Parent Company whose co-managers Radni Davoodi Ray Davoodi Allen

Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen together control all of the Parent Companys management and voting

rights Our Parent Company may outsource certain management responsibilities to Lenox Platinum LLC

the Developer New York Limited Liability Company The subject property was purchased by Al

Bokhour as the principal of Lenox Platinum LLC in 2007 Al Bokhour and Sharestates LLC are

currently the sole members of Lenox Platinum LLC Sharestates LLC is party to an agreement with

Lenox Platinum to fund $1920000 of the development costs of the Property Sharestates LLC is

entitled to return of invested capital pIus 40% of the profits from the development and eventual sale of

the property

The Property

The Property is located at 345 Lenox Road Brooklyn New York 11226 The Property is currently

vacant lot with approved plans for 22 unit story luxury condominium building in Prospect Lefferts

Gardens Brooklyn Amenities include full lobby gym and owner lounge on first floor Floor plans are

available upon request The Property is located approximately 100 feet away from Kings County hospital
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and SLTNY Downstate Medical Center and located few hundred feet from the and trains which offer

20 minute commute to Manhattan

The Company is party to an agreement to fund the development of the Property estimated at $7800000

$1930000 to be funded by the Company The proceeds of this Offering the equity of the Developer

and the Developers personal guarantee will be used as leverage for construction loan covering the

remaining balance of the development in the event that the proceeds received in this Offering are

insufficient to develop the Property the Managers and/or one or more of their affiliates may loan or

obtain loan for the Company necessary to consummate the transaction on commercially reasonable

terms Proceeds of this Offering may be used in whole or in part to repay any such loans to the Company

with interest

The Business Plan

The Developer currently plans to break ground on the Property on or about December 2013 Following

the consummation of this Offering all proceeds will be used as leverage for $5400000 construction

loan The total development time of the Property is estimated at 18-24 months from commencement The

total funds necessary for completion of this project is approximately $7800000 Based on past

performance of the developer the nature of the up and coming neighborhood and its close proximately to

Kings County hospital SUNY Downstate Medical Center and Manhattan we and the Corcoran Real

Estate Group believe the final product will yield $10727550.00 in net revenue after closing costs and

brokers commissions Sharestates LLC is 40% partner in the development of the Property and

expects to yield approximately $1171020 in net profits to be distributed amongst members in the event

that any of the 22 units are not sold the business plan and projections provide for rental fallbacks which

will provide Cash Flow to members Total profits from the project are anticipated to be $2927550

$10727550-$7800000 Sharestates LLC is entitled to 40% of those profits yielding $1171020 All

investors will receive return of invested capital plus their proportionate share of the estimated

$1171020 profit

The Property was acquired by the Developer in 2007 for $775000 and currently holds mortgage for

$695000 The Developers equity in the project accounts for approximately $480000 inclusive of

approved plan demolition and carrying costs The proceeds of this Offering will be used in tandem with

the Developers equity and personal guaranty to obtain the construction loan The Company and Developer

expect to sell or refinance the Property within 18-24 months For more detailed look at expenses

projected sales and rental fall backs see the section entitled Description of the Companys Business

The OfferinT

ITEM Description

Issuer

Parent Company

Sharestates LLC Delaware limited liability company

Sharestates LLC Delaware limited liability company

10
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Manager Sharestates LLC Delaware limited liability company

Security Offered Class Membership Units Each Unit will represent the right to return of

invested capital and 0.0000466% of the distributions of net Cash Flow or

Proceeds of the Company subject to dilution in the case of the issuance of more

than 19300 Class Membership Units or other interests

Price per Unit $100

Total Offering $1930000

Minimum Investment $100

Offering Period The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular

and will close upon the earlier of1 the sale of 19300 Units one year from

the date this Offering begins or date prior to one year from the date this

Offering begins that is so determined by the Parent Company The Offering may
be terminated at our election at any time

Investors Those persons who purchase Units in accordance with the terms of this Offering

The Parent Company and/or one or more of its affiliates may participate in the

Offering on the same terms as other investors

Interest Holders Those persons who hold an interest in the Company as member of the

Company

Parent Company Fee Sale of the Property 1% of the sales price of the Property

Schedule Development of the Property 1% of total development costs including the

acquisition of the property

Leasing of the Property 3% of base rent of initial term and 1% of

renewal term

Asset Management of any cash investment in the Property per year

Financing 1% of the amount of any financing of the Property

Guarantee Fee Recourse 1% of the principal amount of any recourse loan

and 1% of the full loan amount and

Guarantee Fee Non-Recourse 1% of the principal amount of any non-recourse

loan

Voting Rights Investors will have no rights to contribute to direct or vote on the management

of the Companys affairs including whether or not the Company should dissolve

Distributions All Cash Flow shall be distributed and applied by the Company in the following

order of priority to the payment of all debts and liabilities of the Company

then due and payable including operating costs excluding all debts and

liabilities due to any Interest Holder then to the payment on pro-rata and

pan passu basis of any outstanding principal amount of any loan made by any

11
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Interest Holder then 3to the Interest Holders on pro-rata and pan passu basis

in proportion to their percentage interests See the Distributions section No

assurances can be made as to the timing or amount of cash distributions to

Investors or whether any cash distributions in fact will be made

Dilution Following this Offering assuming all the Units are sold the Class Membership

Units will equal 89.99% of all outstanding and issued membership interests of

the Company and the Parent Company as the sole Class member shall hold

10.01% interest

Use of Proceeds The net proceeds of this Offering will be used As leverage in tandem with the

Developers equity and personal guarantee to obtain construction loan to

create contingency fund for development of the Property and/or for

working capital Expenses of the Offering are expected to be approximately

$10000

Transfer Restrictions The Operating Agreement restricts the transferability of the Units except to

an immediate family member spouse parent grandparent child or grandchild

of member or to trust for the benefit of any such immediate family member

or beneficiary under any such trust or with the consent of the Parent

Company or as otherwise permitted under the Operating Agreement to person

or entity that is not an Interest Holder The Operating Agreement also provides

for Right of First Refusal which allows the Parent company the right to

purchase any interest which is offered for sale or otherwise disposed of for

compensation The transfer of any Unit in violation of the Operating Agreement

will be deemed invalid null and void and of no force or effect Any person to

whom Units are attempted to be transferred in violation of the Operating

Agreement will not be entitled to receive distributions from the Company or have

any other rights in or with respect to the membership rights

General The Operating Agreement allows for the Company to exercise right of

Repurchase Rights repurchase in its sole discretion with regard to the Units at any time In the

event that the Company elects to repurchase all of the Units the purchase price

will be determined by an outside independent appraiser appointed by the Parent

Company The purchase price will be payable to the Members in four equal

quarterly installments with the first payment becoming due ninety 90 days

following the date on which the Company provides notice to the Members of its

decision to repurchase Units

Personal Conduct In the event that an Investors fails to conform its personal conduct to common

Repurchase Rights and accepted standards of good citizenship or conducts itself in way that

reflects poorly upon the Company as determined by the Parent Company in its

sole discretion the Parent Company may cause the Company to repurchase all

but not less than all of the Membership Units held by such Investor at book

value

12
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Litigation In the event that an Investor brings any suit legal action or proceeding involving

Repurchase Rights any dispute against the Company the Parent Company in its sole discretion may

cause the Company to repurchase all but not less than all of the Membership

Units held by such Investor at book value

Liquidity of Units There is no public market for the Units at this time The Parent Company will

monitor Member activity and should the volume of outside trades warrant the

development of trading system the Parent Company in its sole discretion may

elect to develop trading platform in accordance with Broker-Dealer licensing

and Regulation ATS Moreover in the interim while no such platform exists

Members may offer their Units for sale in accordance with the Operating

Agreement and also to the Parent Company However there is no guarantee that

the Parent Company will be able to accommodate and accept any such offer The

Company does not intent to offer any additional liquidity options to investors

Exchange Act The Company is not required to provide disclosure pursuant to the Exchange Act

Disclosure

Risk Factors An investment in the Company is highly speculative and involves substantial

risks Prospective Investors should carefully review and consider the factors

described under the Risk Factors section below

We plan to register the Offering with the securities regulators in New York and such other state securities

regulators as we may determine from time to time We may also offer or sell Units in other states in

reliance on exemptions from registration requirements of the laws of those states However we will not

make any general solicitation or advertisement of this Offering in any jurisdiction that this Offering is not

registered This Offering is being conducted on best-efforts basis which means the managers of our

Parent Company Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen will attempt

to sell the shares to prospective Investors without the use of an underwriter We will not pay any

commission or other remuneration to Sharestates LLC for these efforts Sharestates LLC intends to

utilize the Sharestates LLC platform as part of their efforts in offering and selling Units however

Sharestates LLC will not receive any commissions or other remuneration for providing this service

We are Delaware limited liability company We maintain principal executive offices at Ii Middle Neck

Road Suite 400A Great Neck New York 11021 Our telephone number is 212 201-0750 and our email

is SharestatesI@sharestates.com

13
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Company carries risks number of which that we consider to be the most

substantial to an investor in this offering are set out below including those related to the Company those

related to the Offering and those related to taxes In addition to those risks businesses are often subject to

risks not foreseen or fully appreciated by management In reviewing this Offering Circular potential

Investors should keep in mind other possible risks that could be important

This is speculative investment and the value of your investment in the company may decrease

significantly or entirely You should not make an investment in the Company if you are unable to bear the

loss of your entire investment You should only consider an investment in the Company after considering

the following risks and consulting with your investment legal and tax advisors

RISKS RELATED TO THE COMPANYS BUSINESS

Parent Companys net loss and lack of revenue

Since its inception through December 2013 our Parent Company has recorded net loss and has had

no revenue Such losses have been due to the expenses related to start-up costs incurred as the Parent

Company grew its business and established the Company There can be no assurance that the Parent

Company will generate significant revenue or be profitable in the future If the Company is not profitable

it may need to curtail or cease operations or seek additional revenue through the sale of its Class

Membership Interests

The Company may require additional capital and may be unable to obtain such capital on

favorable terms or at all

In the future we may need to raise additional capital through the issuance of additional membership

interests or securities convertible into membership interests If we issue additional membership interests

or convertible securities our then existing Interest Holders may face substantial dilution In additional to

diluting our then-existing Interest Holders we may be obligated to pay substantial amount of regular

income to future investors which would reduce our cash available for working capital and renovation or

redevelopment of the property Equity interests in the subsidiaries of the Company planned to hold title to

the Property may also be publically or privately offered Such offering would have the effect of indirectly

diluting members of the Company Currently we do not have any arrangements for any financing for the

sale of the membership interests or any other method of financing and we can provide no assurances to

Investors that we will be able to obtain any financing when required on favorable term or at all The only

cash immediately available to us is the cash we raise through the subscription of these securities

The Company has not established any minimum offering amount and there is no assurance that the

Company will raise sufficient funds necessary to carry out its business objectives

The Company has not established any minimum offering amount that must be raised to carry out the

business objectives contemplated in the offering document There is no assurance that the Company will

raise sufficient funds to carry out its business objectives including payment of offering expenses

14
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provision for tenant allowance establishment of debt service reserves provision for other construction

cost contingencies and other working capital needs

The Company has no operating history and the Parent Company has lack of experience in

developing projects similar to the Property

The Company was recently organized and has no history of operations The Company therefore should be

considered development stage company and its operations will be subject to all of the risks inherent in

the establishment of new business enterprise Including but not limited to hurdles or barrier to the

implementation of its business plans Further because there is no history of operations there is also no

operating history from which to evaluate the Parent Companys and Management Companys ability to

manage the Companys operations and achieve its goals or the likely performance of the Company
Prospective Investors should also consider that the Parent Company the principals and its other affiliates

have not previously developed project similar to the Property although the principals and other affiliates

of the Parent Company have experience in acquiring renovating redeveloping repositioning operating

and selling various real estate properties No assurances can be given that the Company can operate

profitably

The Property is planned to be the Companys principal asset and factors outside of the Companys
control could significantly decrease the value of that asset

The Property is planned to be the Companys principal asset The prospects of the Company depend upon

the Property maintaining its rental and resale value or increasing in such value The typical risks relating

to an investment in real estate will apply to the Property and its value These include but are not limited

to

Changes in the general economic climate and market conditions those applicable to New
York or those applicable to the town and surrounding areas of the Property

Changes in the occupancy or rental rates of the Property or for property that requires

new leasing activity failure to lease the Property in accordance with the projected leasing

schedule

Complications involving the renovation or redevelopment of the Property

Limited availability of mortgage funds or fluctuations in interest rates which may render

the sale and refinancing of the Property difficult

Unanticipated increases in real estate taxes and other operating expenses

Environmental considerations

Zoning laws and other governmental rules and policies and

Uninsured losses including possible acts of terrorism or natural disasters

Any one or more of the preceding factors could materially adversely affect the value of the Property If

the value of the Property were to decrease significantly the Company may not be able to repay mortgages

15
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on the Property or obtain new financing to repay outstanding loans on favorable terms if at all

Additionally if the value of the Property were to decrease and the Company were to choose to sell the

Property liquidate and distribute its remaining asset after paying liabilities you might not recover the

amount of your investment if you were to receive any funds at all

The Property is currently vacant and we may be unable to find buyer or tenant

The Property is currently vacant The Company may not be able to find buyer or tenant willing to

purchase or rent the Property on commercially reasonable terms or at all If the Company is unable to

secure buyer or tenant for the Property the Company may have no revenue or Cash Flow may require

additional capital to maintain the Property and may be forced to find tenant If the Company cannot find

suitable buyer or tenant in reasonable amount of time or at all it may not receive any revenues at all

and it may be forced to find additional financing to cover the costs of the property operating costs debt

service insurance and real estate taxes

The ability of any new business to continue as going concern is uncertain and default by tenants

or buyers could result in the Property becoming vacant and difficult to re-lease or re-sell

In the event that tenant defaults on lease the Property may become vacant and we may be unable to

either re-lease the Property for the rent due under the lease or to re-lease the Property without incurring

additional expenditures related to the Property In addition we could experience delays in enforcing our

rights against and collecting rents and other expenses due from the tenant Finally we may have to incur

substantial expenditures in connection with any re-leasing Any delay or substantial expenditures we

experience in re-leasing the Property or any difficulty in re-leasing the Property at acceptable rates may

reduce the cash available to make distributions to our Interest Holders Furthermore delays or defaults by

buyers may prolong distributions if any to our Interest Holders

The Companys investment is speculative

Investing in real estate such as the Property involves an inherent exposure to fluctuations in the real estate

market including the availability of financing increases in mortgage rates and borrowing rates and

general economic conditions and there is no assurance that the Companys investment strategy will be

successful The Property may not be easy to liquidate and the Company may not be able to sell the

Property at market value or at all if the Company determines that it is an appropriate time to sell the

Property

The Company has no operating history and the Parent Company has lack of experience in

developing projects similar to the Property

The Company was recently organized and has no history of operations The Company therefore should be

considered development stage company and its operations will be subject to all of the risk factors

inherent in the establishment of new business enterprise including but not limited to hurdles or barriers

to the implementation of its business plan Further because there is no history of operations there is also

no operating history from which to evaluate the Parent Companys ability to manage the Companys

operations and achieve its goals or the likely performance of the Company Prospective investors should

also consider that the Parent Company the principals and its other affiliates have not previously

developed project similar to the Property although the principals and other affiliates of the Parent
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Company have experience in acquiring renovating redeveloping repositioning operating and selling

various real estate properties Furthermore the Developer has experience with several other projects of

this size type and scope However no assurances can be given that the Company can operate profitaby

The Company will face competition

The Company will face competition from other persons leasing and developing land and Property in the

New York area particularly within the town and surrounding neighborhoods where the Property is

located lower number of competitors makes us vulnerable to competitors that act irrationally or are

able to operate at zero or negative margins have longer operating histories more market experience or

contacts or greater financial resources than the Company The Company may not be able to compete

effectively

The Company may face competition from the Parent Company

The Company may also face competition from properties owned or controlled by affiliates of the Parent

Company At this time there is no competition from affiliates nor properties owned by affiliates in the

surrounding areas However affiliates may acquire other property in the same neighborhood or

surrounding areas as the Property

The Company may be subject to the risks of leverage

The Company may obtain mortgage on all of the Property and may be required to not exceed certain

debt service coverage ratios and the loan to value amounts If its operations of the Property deviate in any
material adverse respect from those projected when giving such mortgage the Company may not have

sufficient Cash Flow to service the required indebtedness as to particular property If the Company
cannot do so regardless of the cause the Company will face risk of forfeiture or foreclosure of its interest

in the Property

The Parent Companys and other affiliated companies liability will be limited

Pursuant to the Operating Agreement the Management Company the Parent Company the principals and

its other affiliates will not be liable to the Company or any members for any damages losses liabilities

or expenses including reasonable legal fees expenses and related charges and costs of investigation

unless one of those parties is guilty of gross misconduct fraud or criminal activity Thus members will

have limited recourse against those parties The Operating Agreement also provides that the Company
will indemnify hold harmless and waive any claim against the Managing Company Parent Company the

principals and its other affiliates for any and all losses damages liability claims causes of action

omissions demands and expenses or any other act or failure to act arising from or out of the performance

of their duties to the Company under the Operating Agreement or as result of any action which the

Managing Company or its affiliates is requested to take or refrain from taking by the Company unless

such loss has arisen as result of their gross misconduct fraud or criminal activity

The Company may not be able to provide adequate insurance for the Property
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If the insurance market changes or the Company needs to make claims on its insurance or for other factors

affecting insurance rates it may not be able to renew or find new insurance on acceptable terms if at all

Failure to carry appropriate insurance could significantly increase the Companys liability in the event of

torts or other actionable events occurring on the Property that affect tenant or third-parties thereon or

could force the Company to cease the leasing the Property

The Company may never make distributions

Payment of distributions and the amount thereof will depend upon returns received by the Company on its

investments The Company may not operate profitably or be able to declare and pay any distributions to

the Interest Holders and you may not earn positive return on your investment or receive return of any

or all of your investment

You may be liable in certain circumstances for the repayment of distributions

You are not personally liable for any debts or losses of the Company beyond the amount of your capital

contributions and profits attributable thereto ifany if the Company is otherwise unable to meet its

obligations However you may he required to repay to the Company cash or in-kind distributions

including distributions on partial or complete redemption of Units and distributions deemed return of

capital received by you to the extent of overpayments and to the extent such distribution made the

Company insolvent at the time of the payment or the distribution

The Company is not required to provide disclosure pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of

1934

The Company is not required to provide disclosure pursuant to the Exchange Act As such the Company

is not required to file quarterly or annual reports In addition the Company is not required to prepare

proxy or information statements our common stock will not be subject to the protection of the going

private regulations the Company will be subject to only limited portions of the tender offer rules our

officers directors and more than ten percent 10% shareholders insiders are not required to file

beneficial ownership reports about their holdings in our Company insiders will not be subject to the

short-swing profit recovery provisions of the Exchange Act and more than five percent 5% shareholders

of classes of our equity securities will not be required to report information about their ownership

positions in the securities

Investors in this Offering will have no voting rights in the Company managerial contractual or

other ability to influence the Company or control over the Property

Investors in Class Membership Units will have no voting rights with respect to the Company and will

have no managerial contractual or other ability to influence the Companys activities or operations of the

Property The shareholders lack of voting rights gives all control under the Operating Agreement to the

Parent Company The Parent Companys operation of the Company could materially and adversely affect

the value of the Company and the returns realized by investors

The Company does not maintain key man life insurance for the principals of the Parent Company

Managing Company or affiliates
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The Company depends on the continued contributions of the principals of our Parent Company Radni

Davoodi Raymond Davoodi and Allen Shayanfekr who handle all of the managerial responsibilities of

the Company We do not carry key person life insurance on any of their lives and the loss of service of

any of these individuals could disrupt our operations and interfere with our ability to successfully develop

the Property or compete with others

RISKS RELATED TO THE OFFERING

The determination of the offering price and other terms of the Offering have been arbitrarily

determined and may not reflect the value of the investment

The offering price has been arbitrarily determined by the Parent Company and may not bear any

relationship to assets acquired or to be acquired or the book value of the Company or any other

established criteria or quantifiable indicia for valuing business Neither the Company nor its affiliates

represent that the Units have or will have market value equal to their offering price or that the Units

could be resold if at all at their original offering price

Your investment is highly illiquid and the Company does not intend to offer any liquidity options at

this time

There is currently no public market for the Units and the Company does not currently have plans to

develop such market however the Company intends to monitor Investor interest in trading Membership
Units and as the number of affiliate offering companies grows the Parent Company may in its sole

discretion elect to develop such market There is no guarantee that the Parent Company will ever

develop this market Additionally the Operating Agreement and Subscription Agreement contain

restrictions on the transferability of the Units without the written consent of the Company and require an

opinion of counsel satisfactory to the Company that the transfer will not create adverse tax consequences
and would not violate federal or state securities laws Consequently your ability to control the timing of

the liquidation of your investment in the Company will be restricted and you may not be able to liquidate

your investment You should be prepared to hold your Units indefinitely

Risks Related to the Investment Company Act of 1940

The Company intends to avoid becoming subject to the Investment Company Act of 1940 as amended

the 1940 Act However under certain conditions changing circumstances or changes in the law it

may become subject to the 1940 Act in the future Becoming subject to the 1940 Act could have

material adverse effect on the Company It is also probable that the Company would be terminated and

liquidated due to the cost of registration under the 1940 Act

The Company may exercise its right to repurchase with regard to the Units

The Operating Agreement allows for the Company to exercise right of repurchase in its sole discretion

with regard to the Units at any time If the Company exercises this right then you will no longer be

Members of the Company While the Company will be entitled to exercise this right of repurchase it has
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not made any determination to exercise this right of repurchase as of the date hereof and does not intend

to exercise the right of repurchase for so long as the Company remains going concern

The Company may exercise its right of repurchase as result of an Investors personal conduct or

litigation

The Operating Agreement allows for the Company to exercise right to repurchase all the Units held by

an Investor in the event that such Investor fails to conform its personal conduct to common and accepted

standards of good citizenship conducts itself in way that reflects poorly upon the Company or brings

any suit legal action or proceeding against the Company If the Company exercises this right with regard

to the Units held by you then you will no longer be member of the Company

RISKS RELATED TO CERTAIN CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

There are conflicts of interest between the Company the Parent Company and their affiliates

Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen are principals in the Parent

Company which provides asset management and other services to and will receive fees from the

Company at prevailing market rates Prevailing market rates are determined by the Management based on

industry standards and expectations of what management would be able to negotiate with third party on

an arms length basis All of the agreements and arrangements between such parties including those

relating to compensation are not the result of arms length negotiations Some of the conflicts inherent in

the Companys transactions with the Parent Company and their affiliates and the limitations on such

parties adopted to address these conflicts are described below The Company Parent Company and

affiliates will
try to balance the Companys interests with their own However to the extent that such

parties take actions that are more favorable to other entities than the Company these actions could have

negative impact on the Companys financial performance and consequently on distributions to Interest

Holders and the value of the Securities

The interest of the Parent Company the principals and their other affiliates may conflict with your

interests

The Operating Agreement provides the Parent Company with broad powers and authority which could

result in one or more conflicts of interest between your interests and those of the Parent Company the

principals and their other affiliates This risk is increased by the Parent Company being controlled by

Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen who anticipate participating

directly or indirectly in the Offering and may own substantial percentages of the Class Membership

Units upon completion of the Offering Potential conflicts of interest include but are not limited to the

following

The Parent Company the principals and/or their other affiliates may acquire and operate

other real estate projects for their own respective accounts whether or not competitive with

the Property

The Parent Company the principals and/or their other affiliates will not be required to

disgorge any profits or fees or other compensation they may receive from any other
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business they own separate from the Company and you will not be entitled to receive or

share in any of the profits returns fees or compensation from any other business owned

and operated by the Parent Company the principals and/or their other affiliates for their

own benefit

The Company may engage the Parent Company or affiliates of the Parent Company to

perform services at prevailing market rates Prevailing market rates are determined by

management based on industry standards and expectations of what management would be

able to negotiate with third party on an arms length basis

The Parent Company the principals and/or their other affiliates are not required to devote

all of their time and efforts to the affairs of the Company and

The Parent Company the principals and/or their other affiliates and the prospective

Investors have not been represented by separate counsel in connection with the formation

of the Company the drafting of the Operating Agreement or the Subscription Agreement

or this Offering

Certain affiliates of the Company may from time to time loan the Company funds to pay third-

party costs of the Property and some or all of the proceeds of the Offering or distributions could be

used to repay such loans with interest

In the event that Cash Flow or revenue from the property is insufficient to pay third-party costs such as

accounting fees real estate taxes and/or debt service the Parent Company the principals and/or their

other affiliates may loan the Company the funds necessary to pay such shortfalls on commercially

reasonable terms Proceeds of the Offering or future distributions may be used in whole or in part to repay

any such loans with interest

RISKS RELATED TO TAXES

There are various federal income tax risks associated with an investment in the Units Some but not all

of the various risks associated with the federal income tax aspects of the Offering of which prospective

Investors should be aware of are set forth below The effect of certain tax consequences on an Interest

Holder will depend in part on other items in the Investors tax return No attempt is made herein to

discuss or evaluate the state or local tax effects on any prospective Investor Each prospective Investor is

urged to consult the prospective Investors own tax advisor concerning the effects of federal state and

local income tax laws on an investment in the Units and on the prospective Investors individual tax

situation

There are risks related to the Status of the Company for Federal income tax

The Company has been organized as limited liability company under the laws of the State of New York

The Company does not intend to apply for ruling from the Internal Revenue Service the IRS that it

will be treated as partnership for federal income tax purposes but the Company intends to file its tax

returns as partnership for federal income tax purposes
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Prospective Investors should recognize that many of the advantages and economic benefits of an

investment in the Units depend upon the classification of the Company as partnership rather than as an

association taxable as corporation for federal income tax purposes change in this classification

would require the applicable Company to pay corporate level tax on its income which would reduce

cash available to fund distributions to Interest Holder or for internally funding growth of the Company

prevent the flow-through of tax benefits if any for use on Interest Holders personal tax returns and could

require that distributions be treated as dividends which together could materially reduce the yield from an

investment in the Company In addition such change to the Companys tax status during the life of the

Company could be treated by the IRS as taxable event in which event the Interest Holders could have

tax liability without receiving cash distribution from the Company to enable them to pay such tax

liability The continued treatment of each Company as partnership is dependent on present law and

regulations which are subject to change and on the Companys ability to continue to satisfy variety of

criteria

Interest Holders may have possible Federal income tax liability in excess of cash distributions

The Parent Company believes that there is reasonable basis to assume that the Company will be treated

as partnership for federal income tax purposed and will not be subject to federal income tax Each

Interest Holder will be taxed on the Interest Holders allocable share of the Companys taxable income

regardless of whether the Company distributes cash to Interest Holders An interest Holders allocable

share of the Companys cash distributions is subject to federal income taxation only to the extent the

amount of such distribution exceeds the Interest Holders tax basis in the Interest Holders interest at the

time of distribution Additionally distributions which exceed the amount for which an Interest Holder is

considered at-risk with respect to the activity could cause recapture of previous losses if any There

is risk that an Interest Holder may not have sufficient basis or amounts at-risk to prevent allocated

amounts from being taxable Prospective Investors should be aware that although the Company will use

reasonable efforts to make distributions in an amount necessary to pay income tax at the highest effective

individual income tax rate on Companys income the federal income tax on an Interest Holders allocable

share of the Companys taxable income may exceed distributions to such Interest Holder

Deductibility of employees salaries and other fees may be challenged

To be deductible payments for services must be ordinary and necessary expenses of trade or business

reasonable in amount and for services performed during the taxable year in which paid or accrued or for

past but not future years services The IRS has stated publically that the deduction of fees and

syndication costs will receive close scrutiny when returns are audited If the informational tax return filed

annually for federal income tax purposes by Company is audited no assurance can be given as to what

extent the deductions claimed for these fees will be allowed Any disallowance by the IRS which is not

successfully rebutted will have the effect of increasing the taxable income of an Interest Holder by

decreasing the allowable deduction attributed to each Interest Holder for the year in question

Tax auditing procedures will be under control of the manager
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Any audit of items of income gain loss or credits of Company will be administered at the partnership

level The decisions made by the manager with respect to such matters will be made in good faith but

may have an adverse effect upon the tax liabilities of the Interest Holder

Changes in Federal income tax laws and policies may adversely affect Interest Holders

There can be no assurance that U.S federal income tax laws and IRS administrative policies respecting

the U.S federal income tax consequences described in this Offering Circular will not be changed in

manner which adversely affects the Units of Interest Holders

Risks related to tax shelter Impositions of accuracy-related penalty on underpayments Code
Section 6662

An Interest Holder who is an individual could be subject to the Internal Revenue Code Section 6662

understatement penalty if the Interest Holders federal income tax liability is understated by the greater of

$5000 or ten percent 10% of the tax shown on the return In the case of corporation other than an

corporation or personal holding company there is substantial understatement of income tax for any

taxable year if the amount of the understatement for the taxable year exceeds the lesser ofi ten percent

10% of the tax required to be shown on the return for the taxable year or if greater $50000 or ii

$50000000 If applicable the penalty is equal to twenty percent 20% of the understatement

The exceptions to the understatement penalty apply different standards based on whether the item giving

rise to the tax understatement resulted from tax shelter The term tax shelter is defined to include

partnership if significant purpose of such partnership is the avoidance or evasion of federal income tax

The Parent Company believes that there is reasonable basis to assume that the Company should not be

classified as tax shelter for purposes of the understatement penalty If tax shelter does exist the

understatement penalty will not be reduced even with adequate disclosure on the Interest Holders tax

return

Risks related to disclosure of reportable transactions and related penalties

Pursuant to the regulations under Code section 6011 taxpayers are required to disclose with their tax

return certain information for each reportable transaction in which the taxpayer participates The

disclosure is on Form 8886 Reportable Transaction Disclosure Statement filed with the taxpayers income

return for each year which the taxpayer participates in reportable transaction with copy to the Office

of Tax Shelter Analysis OTSA in Washington D.C for the first taxable year for which the transaction

is disclosed

Reportable transactions fall into six categories listed transactions transactions that the IRS has

determined to be tax avoidance transaction and identified by published guidance confidential

transactions transactions with contractual protection loss transactions transactions with significant book-

tax differences and transactions involving brief asset holding period

Pursuant to Code Section 6111 each material advisor is required with respect to any reportable

transaction to make return of information identifying and describing the transaction iiinformation

describing any potential tax benefits expected to result from the transaction and iii other information as

23



Date of this Offering Circular January 2014

the Secretary may prescribe material advisor is defined as any person who provides material aid

assistance or advice with respect to organizing managing promoting selling implementing insuring or

carrying out any reportable transaction and ii directly or indirectly derives gross income in excess of

$250000 $50000 in cases involving reportable transaction of which all of the tax benefits are provided

to natural persons or another amount as prescribed by the IRS

material advisor with respect to any reportable transaction is also required to maintain list identifying

each person with respect to whom the advisor acted as material advisor with respect to the transaction

Code Section 6662A Imposition of Accuracy-Related Penalty on Understatements with Respect to

Reportable Transactions provides that 20-percent accuracy-related penalty may be imposed on any

reportable transaction understatement In addition higher 30-percent penalty applies to reportable

transaction understatement if taxpayer does not adequately disclose in accordance with regulations

prescribed under Code Section 6011 the relevant facts affecting the tax treatment of the item giving rise

to the reportable transaction understatement

Code Section 6707A Penalty For Failure To Include Reportable Transaction Information With Return

imposes penalty of $10000 on natural persons who fail to include on any return or statement any
information with respect to reportable transaction that is required under Code section 6011 All other

taxpayers are subject to $50000 penalty for the same time of violation For failures with respect to listed

transactions the penalty is increased to $100000 for natural persons and $200000 for all other tax

payers

These penalties are effectively automatic and apply even if there is no understatement of income

IN VIEW OF THE FOREGOING IT IS ABSOLUTELY NECESSARYTHAT EACH AND
EVERY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR CONSULT WITH THE PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS
OWN ATTORNEYS ACCOUNTANTS AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS AS TO THE
LEGAL TAX ACCOUNTING AND OTHER CONSEQUENCES OF AN INVESTENT IN THE
UNITS

PURSUANT TO INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CIRCULARNO 230 BE ADVISED THAT
ANY FEDERAL TAX ADVICE IN THIS COMMUNICATION INCLUDING ANY
ATTACHMENTS OR ENCLOSURES WAS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED
AND IT CANNOT BE USED BY ANY PERSON OR ENTITY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE
OF AVOIDING ANY INTERNAL REVENUE CODE PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED
ON SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY SUCH ADVICE WAS WRITTEN TO SUPPORT THE
PROMOTION OR MARKETING OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERSS ADDRESSED
BY THE WRITTEN ADVICE EACH PERSON OR ENTITY SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED
ON ITS PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR
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SPECIAL NOTES REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Offering Circular including the sections entitles The Company Risk Factors Business and

Properties Offering Price Factors and Use of Proceeds contains forward-looking statements In

some cases you can identify these statements by forward-looking words such as believe may will

estimate continue anticipate intend could would project plan expect or the

negative or plural of these words or similarexpressions These forward-looking statements include but

are not limited to statements concerning the Company risk factors plans and projections

You should not rely upon forward-looking statements as predictions of future events These forward-

looking statements are subject to number of risks uncertainties and assumptions including those

described in Risk Factors In light of these risks uncertainties and assumptions the forward-looking

events and circumstances discussed in this Offering Circular may not occur and actual results could differ

materially and adversely from those anticipated or implied in the forward-looking statements

Except as required by law neither we nor any other person assumes responsibility for the accuracy and

completeness of the forward-looking statements We undertake no obligation to update publically any

forward-looking statements for any reason after the date of this Offering Circular to conform these

statements to actual results or to changes in our expectations

You should read this Offering Circular and the documents that we reference in this Offering Circular and

have filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as exhibits to the Form 1-A of which this

Offering Circular is part with the understanding that our actual future results levels of activity

performance and events and circumstances maybe materially different from what we expect

IESCRIPTION OF TI-IF COMIANYS BUSINESS

Overview

The Company is limited liability company formed in the State of Delaware that intends to develop and

manage the fee simple real estate located at 345 Lenox Road Brooklyn New York 11226 the

Property The primary purpose of the Company is to acquire own hold renovate develop redevelop

construct lease manage operate mortgage sell and otherwise dispose of the Property as needed which

consists of vacant lot with approved plans for 22 unit story luxury condominium building Gross

Building Square Feet is 28750 Amenities include full lobby gym and owner lounge on first floor

Floor plans are available upon request The Property is located approximately 100 feet away from Kings

County hospital and SUNY Downstate Medical Center and located few hundred feet from the and

train which offer 20 minute commute to Manhattan

The Company is party to an agreement to fund the development of the Property estimated at $7800000

The proceeds of this Offering along with the equity of the Developer and the Developers personal

guarantee will be used as leverage for construction loan covering the remaining balance of the

development $5400000 In the event that the proceeds received in this Offering are insufficient to

develop the Property the Managers and/or one or more of their affiliates may loan or obtain loan for the
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Company necessary to consummate the transaction on commercially reasonable terms Proceeds of this

Offering may be used in whole or in part to repay any such loans to the Company with interest

Key Property Strengths

Property is located in the Prospect Lefferts Gardens neighborhood of Brooklyn

Property is located lots down from previous project developed by the Developer 337
Lenox Road
This area has seen good deal of gentrification in the last several years While land values

have doubled in the last or years they are still very reasonable in comparison to other

prime Brooklyn neighborhoods

Proximity to medical Hospital and businesses provide for overturn of units

Property is located in close proximity to the new Barclays Nets stadium and other parts of

downtown Brooklyn have seen tremendous surge in demand and prices

Key Property Risks

Property is the first proposed luxury condominium complex in the neighborhood

The Prospect Lefferts Gardens neighborhood is not generally condominium targeted

location for development purposes

Key Financial Projections

Projected $2927550 profit margin based on total development cost of $7800000 and

eventual net sale of 10727.550

Growing local real estate market in Lefferts Gardens

Prior to entering the Agreement with Lenox Platinum LLC Sharestates LLC executed due diligence in

researching the Developers figures projections property location and building plans The Developer has

already demolished the preexisting structure and carried the project through present day while obtaining

approved plans and designs Please note the following cost/profit analysis is only projection and

actual results may be materially different There is no guarantee that you will ever achieve any

revenue or profit All projections provided herein are based on an analysis prepared by the

Corcoran Real Estate Group and Cost analysis reviewed by Banco Popular copy of the Corcoran

analysis is attached hereto as Exhibit 15b

The breakdown of the development cost is as follows

Total project cost $7800000

Land with approved plans $1050000

Total hard costs $5200000

Total soft costs $1075000

Interest reserve $475000

Hard cost

Demolition $50000
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Excavation footings foundation

including shoring underpinning $400000

Structural steel/structural masonry

including stairs decking balconies

block work in basement all the way up to the

roof $1150000

Water/sewer main water meter $50000

Light weight concrete for floors

including basement slab/sidewalk

driveway ramp $180000

Elevator for stories $220000

Plumbing/sprinkler including fixtures

Standpipe $575000

Electric labor material $225000

Air conditioning venting $225000

Interior framing doors/molding/paint

cabinets carpentry/tiling/flooring/insulation

Sheetrock includes apartments lobby hallways

lounge gym and outdoor recreational area $850000

Roofing including terraces courtyard $70000

Windows/ balcony doors/garage door

storefront vestibule doors/skylights glass

railing for balconies $125000

Fire alarm/video intercom/security

system/video doorman $75000

Appliances for apartments

washer/dryers and appliances for

1st floor lounge $85000
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Spray on fireproofing and fire stopping $50000

Waste compactor $50000

Construction debris removal $50000

Hard cost contingency $520000

General conditions $250000

Total Hard costs $5200000

Soft Costs

Architect Fee/engineer $131500

Structural engineer $60000

MEP engineer $30000

Expeditor $20000

Developer Fee $260000

421A Consultant $25000

Marketing $5000

Survey/boring $5000

Insurance-Builders risk All risk $50000

R/E taxes/Water sewer 24 months $15000

Title/Mortgage recording tax 2.8% $151200

Title additional costs $30000

Bank commitment fee $54000

Appraisal report reports $15000

Environmental reports $2500

Bank engineer $4000

Monthly Bank inspections $20000

Permits/Misc fees $10000

Bank legal fee $18000

Developer legal accounting $5000

Condo plan $50000

Broker fee $36000
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Subtotal $997200

Contingency 7.5% $77800

Total soft costs $1075000

Projected revenue from Corcoran analysis $10727550

Total project cost $7800000

Total projected profit $2927550 40% to Sharestates LLC

The Condominium Units will be offered for sale by the Corcoran Real Estate Group

Projected pricing is as follows Please note the following cost/profit analysis is only projection and

actual results may be materially different There is no guarantee that you will ever achieve any

revenue or profit

Unit Beds/Baths Gross SqFI Gross $/SqFt Price Net proceeds qfter sales Unit cost based

commission and closing on total project

cost

2A 2/2 1233 $433.90 $535000.00 $497550.000 $361769

2B 2/2 Terrace 1233 $433.90 $535000.00 $497550.000 $361769

2C 1/1 Terrace 849 $441 .70 $375000.00 $348750.000 $253576

2D 2/2 Terrace 1233 $437.96 $540000.00 $502200.000 $365150

3A 2/2 Terrace 1233 $437.96 $540000.00 $502200.000 $365150

3B 1/1 Terrace 849 $447.59 $380000.00 $353400.000 $256957

3C 1/1 Terrace 849 $447.59 $380000.00 $353400.000 $256957

3D 2/2 Terrace 1233 $442.01 $545000.00 $506850.000 $368531

4A 2/2 Terrace 1233 $442.01 $545000.00 $506850.000 $368531

4B 1/1 Terrace 849 $453.47 $385000.00 $358050.000 $260338

4C 1/1 Terrace 849 $453.47 $385000.00 $358050.000 $260338

4D 2/2 Terrace 1233 $446.07 $550000.00 $511500.000 $371912

SA 2/2 Terrace 1233 $446.07 $550000.00 $511500.000 $371912

SB 1/1 Terrace 849 $459.36 $390000.00 $362700.000 $263719

SC 1/1 Terrace 849 $459.36 $390000.00 $362700.000 $263719

SD 2/2 Terrace 1233 $450.12 $555000.00 $516150.000 $375293

6A 2/2 Terrace 1233 $450.12 $555000.00 $516150.000 $375293

6B 1/1 Terrace 849 $465.25 $395000.00 $367350.000 $267100

6C 1/1 Terrace 849 $465.25 $395000.00 $367350.000 $267100

6D 2/2 Terrace 1233 $454.18 $560000.00 $520800.000 $378674

7A 3/2 Terrace 1656 $492.15 $815000.00 $757950.000 $551105

7B 3/2 Terrace 1656 $492.15 $815000.00 $757950.000 $551105
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Total/Avg 24516 $452.35 $11115000.00 $10336950.000 $7515994

Unit Desciption Price

PSi Parking $40000.00 $37200.00 $27048

PS2 Parking $40000.00 $37200.00 $27048

PS3 Parking $40000.00 $37200.00 $27048

PS4 Parking $40000.00 $37200.00 $27048

PS5 Parking $40000.00 $37200.00 $27048

PS6 Parking $40000.00 $37200.00 $27048

PS7 Parking $40000.00 $37200.00 $27048

PS8 Parking $40000.00 $37200.00 $27048

STI Storage unit $10000.00 $9300.00 $6762

ST2 Storage unit $10000.00 $9300.00 $6762

ST3 Storage unit $10000.00 $9300.00 $6762

ST4 Storage unit $10000.00 $9300.00 $6762

ST5 Storage unit $10000.00 $9300.00 $6762

ST6 Storage unit $10000.00 $9300.00 $6762

ST7 Storage unit $10000.00 $9300.00 $6762

ST8 Storage unit $10000.00 $9300.00 $6762

ST9 Storage unit $10000.00 $9300.00 $6762

STIO Storage unit $10000.00 $9300.00 $6762

Total/Avg $420000.00 $390600.00 $284005

Grand Total S10.727.550.00 $7.799.999

Rental Fallback Scenario

Gross rentals 738600

Building Expenses

Super visiting 15000

Common electric/gas 18000

Water/sewer 8000

Management 15000

Materials 5000

Insurance 6000

Accounting 1000

Service contracts-elevator sprinkler

Snow removal etc 6000

Taxes 9000

Building vacancy factor 5% 36930

Total expenses 119930
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Net income 618670

CapRate 8%

For full overview of the construction loan terms please see Exhibit attached hereto Exhibit is

the term sheet provided by our anticipated lender

Market Context

Brooklyn is the most populous of New York Citys five boroughs with nearly 2.6 million residents and

the second-largest in area with over 70 square miles Brooklyn is now the most populous county in New

York State and the second-most densely populated county in the United States after New York County

Manhattan The borough is situated at the southwestern end of Long Island and is bounded on the north

and east by the borough of Queens on the south by Lower New York Bay the Atlantic Ocean and

Jamaica Bay and on the west by the East River Upper New York Bay and the Narrows which separates it

from the borough of Staten Island Brooklyn was an independent city until its consolidation with New

York City in 1898 The Boroughs 30 neighborhoods continue to maintain distinct culture independent

art scene and unique architectural heritage

Brooklyn has close to million housing units and will continue to grow at projected 1.85% over the

next years The median households income is $43342 Rental vacancy rates are low at rate of

approximately 1.28% and are still falling which will drive up rents The average residential rent in

Brooklyn is approx $3035/month which is an 8.2% jump from July 2012 according to report from

Douglas Elliman Brooklyn luxury units those priced at the top 10% of the market led the surge with

the average rent in this segment hitting $6007 up 8.8% The Douglas Elliman report tracks the north and

northwest regions of the borough which includes neighborhoods such as Greenpoint Williamsburg

Cobble Hill and Brooklyn Heights

Brooklyns easy commute into Manhattan with its many subway lines along with numerous amenities and

attractions make it very appealing location for many New York residents Brooklyn is the lone borough

in which non-regulated apartments outnumber rent-stabilized units The borough has seen significant

number of new luxury residential rental and condo developments over the last few years particularly in

neighborhoods such as Williamsburg Greenpoint Dumbo Downtown Brooklyn and Park Slope

Neighborhoods such as Bedford Stuyvesant Sunset Park Brownsville Bushwick and Crown Heights are

no longer secondary markets they are now looked at as extremely opportunistic areas

New York employment market is ranked 3rd in the country Apartment vacancy rates in the Northeast are

the lowest in the country and during the last two recessions New York residential market experienced

less than 1.0% annual market rent decreases Inventory in Brooklyn is expected to be tight with only

approximately 725 new construction units entering the market in 2012 The strength of the NYC economy

means more college graduates migrate to NYC from rest of the country for jobs Quite often their rental

apartment in Brooklyn becomes their first New York City home These trends coupled with very tight

inventory of new construction rental units caused rental rates to increase considerably in the last couple

of years
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East Flatbush borders are highly subjective its northern border is roughly at Empire Boulevard and East

New York Avenue east of East 91st Street its southern border is in the vicinity of the LJRR Bay Ridge

Branch its eastern border is roughly at East 98th Street and its western border is roughly at New York

Avenue East Flatbush is home to three major hospitals Kings County Hospital SUNY Downstate

Medical Center and Kingsbrook Jewish Medical Center In summer 2006 the City of New York renamed

portion of Church Avenue from Remsen Avenue to East 98th Street in East Flatbush as Bob Marley

Boulevard East Flatbush is patrolled by the NYPDs 67th Precinct As of the 2000 U.S Census there are

84498 people living in East Flatbush with 29242 housing units East Flatbush generally is very similar

in nature to neighboring Flatbush so much so that some consider the two neighborhoods to be the same

community East Flatbush along with Prospect-Lefferts Gardens is part of Community Board 17 The

total population is over 140000 residents among 3.4 square miles Median income in Community Board

17 is approximately $44563 as of 2010

The Parent Company

Sharestates LLC is the Companys Parent Company and managing owner The Parent Company is

located at 11 Middle Neck Road Suite 400A Great Neck New York 11021 and has telephone number

212 201-0750 The members and managers of the Parent Company are Radni Davoodi Raymond

Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen

The Parent Company is development stage company that was formed on August 2013 as Delaware

limited liability company The purpose of the Parent Company is to be engaged in any lawful activity as is

permitted under Delaware Limited Liability Company Law The Company shall restrict its business to

three purposes

Creating operating and marketing the idea of web domain and intellectual property of

www.Sharestates.com The Website The Website will operate to allow for members of the

real estate community more specifically Sellers Buyers Principals and Brokers Investors

to network with one another Furthermore the Website will provide its registered users with the

opportunity to view examine and invest in various Real Estate Syndications as they become

available and

The company will from time to time create and manage new LLCs Offering Companies

These new LLCs will be subsidiary branches built for the purpose of operating and maintaining

individual parcels of real estate Each LLC will operate separately and independently of its

affiliates and

The Company will manage the Interest Holders of the Company and other Offering Companies

by overseeing the sale of Units if any and by managing distributions to Interest Holders using

its proprietary software

Other rights and responsibilities associated with the ownership of Class Membership Units may be

outsourced The Parent Company has not received any fees to date The Parent Companys fee schedule is

as follows

Sale of the Property 1% of the price of the Property Approx $115350
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Development of the Property 1% of total development costs including the acquisition of

the Property Approx $78000

Leasing of the Property 3% of base rent of initial term and 1% of base rent of

renewal term Unknown and Currently Inapplicable

Asset Management of the cash investment in the Property per year Unknown and

Currently Inapplicable

Refinancing of the amount of any refinancing of the Property Unknown and

Currently Inapplicable

Guaranty Fee Non-Recourse 1% of the principal amount of any non-recourse loan

Unknown and Currently Inapplicable

Guaranty Fee Recourse 1% of the principal amount of any recourse loan and

1% of the full loan amount Unknown and Currently Inapplicable

The Company has no employees and does not plan to hire any employees in the next twelve months

Furthermore the Parent Company may engage affiliates for other real estate related services not covered

under this fee schedule Atlantis National Services an affiliate owned by Radni and Raymond Davoodi

may be engaged for title insurance and other related services The Guaranty Fee both recourse and non-

recourse are paid to the Parent Company in order to compensate it for assuming direct economic risk

related to the loan Both Guaranties are described in the Operating Agreement

Management of the Property

The Property is currently vacant and the Company currently has no source of revenue The Company

plans to leverage the proceeds of this Offering together with the Developers equity and personal

guarantee to obtain construction loan for $5400000 The sum of $7800000 will be used to develop the

Property into 22 unit story luxury condominium building after which the condominium units will be

sold If the units do not sell within reasonable time they will be rented according to the rental failback

provisions discussed above The Developer recently built another condominium building lots down

from 345 Lenox Road in 2010 The Developer is familiar with many community board active residents on

personal level Having that support and those relationships with community board members is huge

asset to any developer taking on sizable project in an area like this When the Developer made the

decision to develop 337 Lenox Road years ago it was based on the premise that the hospital employees

doctors nurses staff etc would account for good portion of potential buyers of the condo units While

some units were sold to hospital staff the majority of buyers bought in that location and building as

result of being priced out of more expensive areas of Brooklyn 337 Lenox Road was sold out in the midst

of the severe economic downturn of 2009/2010 These condominium units will be marketed by the

Corcoran Real Estate Group The Corcoran Real Estate Group will received scaling brokers

commission between 4-5% based on sales price
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The following is projected time line for the project Note however that the timeline is only

projection and may be subject to change

December 2013 Started excavation

December 2013 thru Feb 2014 Shoring underpinning and foundation

February 2014 through April 2015 Steel and concrete block structure metal deckings and

concrete floors going up to 7th story

April 2015 thru July 2015 Complete entire facade/Pre finished and waterproofed block only No

brick

March 2014 through July 2014- As each of lower floors is finished we will be roughing from

bottom and working our way up Plumbing electric and AC work

August 2014 through Feb 2015 Complete all interior work starting with lower floors and

working our way up

Regulation

The Companys business practices and the Property are regulated by numerous federal state and local

authorities including but not limited to the following

U.S State and Federal Securities Laws

The Class Membership Units offered hereby are securities as defined in the Securities Act and state

securities laws The Securities Act provides among other things that no sale of any securities may be

made except pursuant to registration statement that has been filed with the US Securities and Exchange

Commission the SEC and has become effective unless such sale or the security sold is specifically

exempted from registration State securities laws have analogous provisions

The Class Membership Units being offered hereby have not been registered under the Securities Act

Neither the SEC nor any state securities commission or regulatory authority approved passed upon or

endorsed the merits of this offering The offering and proposed sale of Class Membership Units

described herein shall be made pursuant to an exemption from registration with the SEC pursuant to

Regulation and shall only be offered in states in which the registration of the offer and sale of the

securities has been declared effective

Environmental Regulations

Federal state and local laws and regulations impose environmental controls disclosure rules and zoning

restrictions that directly impact the management development use and/or sale of real estate Such laws

and regulations tend to discourage sales and leading activities with respect to some properties and may

therefore adversely affect us specifically and the real estate industry in general Our failure to uncover

and adequately protect against environmental issues in connection with the target purchase of real estate

may subject us to liability as buyer of such property or asset Environmental laws and regulations impose

liability on current or previous real property owners or operators for the cost of investigating cleaning up

or removing contamination caused by hazardous or toxic substances at the property The Company may

be held liable for such costs as subsequent owner of the Property Liability can be imposed even if the

original actions were legal and the Company had no knowledge of or were not responsible for the

presence of the hazardous or toxic substances Further the Company may also be held responsible for the

entire payment of the liability if it is subject to joint and several liability and the other responsible parties
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are unable to pay The Company may also be liable under common law to third parties for damages and

injuries resulting from environmental contamination emanating from the site including the presence of

asbestos containing materials Insurance for such matters may not be available Additionally new or

modified environmental regulations could develop in manner that could adversely affect us

Certain laws and regulations govern the removal encapsulation or disturbance of asbestos containing

materials ACMs when those materials are in poor condition or in the event of building renovation or

demolition impose certain worker protection and notification requirements and govern emissions of and

exposure to asbestos fibers in the air These laws may also impose liability for the release of ACMs and

may enable third parties to seek recovery against the Company for personal injury associated with ACMs

Americans with Disabilities Act

Under the Americans with Disabilities Act the ADA all places of public accommodation are required

to meet certain federal requirements to access and use by disabled persons The Property must comply

with the ADA to the extent that they are considered public accommodations as defined by the ADA
The ADA may require removal of structural barriers to access by persons with disabilities in public areas

of the Property where such removal is readily achievable We believe that our Property are or will be in

substantial compliance with the ADA and that we will not be required to make substantial capital

expenditures to address the requirements of the ADA after completion of redevelopment if any In

addition we will continue to assess our compliance with the ADA and to make alterations to the Property

as required

Other Laws and Regulations

The Company is required to operate the Property in compliance with fire and safety regulations building

codes and other land use regulations as they may be adopted by governmental agencies and bodies and

become applicable to our Property It is also required to comply with labor laws and laws which prohibit

unfair and deceptive business practices with consumers The Property is also subject to variety of local

state and federal statutes ordinances rules an regulations concerning fair housing and real estate

transactions in general These laws may result in delays if the Property is re-developed Additionally

these laws might cause the Company to incur substantial compliance and other costs The Company may

be required to make substantial capital expenditures to comply with those requirements and these

expenditures could have material adverse effect on its ability to pay dividends to shareholders at

historical levels or at all

USE OF PROCEEIS

The maximum gross proceeds to the Company from the sale of Units are $1930000 or such higher

amount as may be accepted by the Company The Company expects net proceeds after offering expenses

to be $1920000 Expenses of the Offering are estimated to be approximately $10000 Net proceeds

generated from this Offering will be used obtain construction loan in the amount of $5400000 ii

establish construction contingencies and iii finance the development of the Property

All subscription funds that are accepted shall be deposited directly into segregated bank account owned

by the Company at its bank Bank of America Subscription funds placed in the Companys account may

only be accepted by the Company in accordance with the Subscription Agreement between the Company

and each subscriber of Units attached as Exhibit The Company may return any funds it receives if it
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decides that it will not accept an Investors subscription for Units Additionally the Company may reduce

the size of the subscription or only partially fulfill subscription with the unfulfilled portion still held in

its bank account if fulfilling the full subscription amount would cause it to make distribution in excess

of $1930000 If the Offering is over-subscribed no additional funds over $1930000 will be accepted

While the Units are not offered on an all or none basis this Offering shall terminate on the date that the

maximum amount of $1930000 is raised or if an amount less than $1930000 is raised upon the earlier

of1 on year after the effective date of the Offering Circular or date prior that is so determined by

the Parent Company the Offering Period

As illustrated in the table below net proceeds of this Offering will be used to The numbers reflected in

this item are estimates

DETERMINATION OF THE OFFERING PRICE

The offering price has been arbitrarily determined by the Parent Company and may not bear any

relationship to assets acquired or to be acquired or the book value of the Company or any other

ITEM If Maximum Order of Priority If The Order of Priority If Less Than As of the

Sold Maximum is Raised being Maximum is Raised1 being the Total

Amount the highest being the highest being the lowest Offering

lowest

Total Proceeds $1930000 100%

Legal $6000 0.31%

Accounting

State Fees $4000 0.21%

Net Proceeds $1920000

from Offering

Use of Net

Proceeds

Contingency $80000 4.14%

Construction $184000 95.3%

36



Date of this Offering Circular January 2014

established criteria or quantifiable indicia for valuing business Neither the Company nor the Parent

Company represents that the Units have or will have market value equal to their offering price or could

be resold if at all at their original price

DILUTION

Our net tangible book value as of December 31 2012 is approximately $0.00 Net tangible book value per

Unit is determined by dividing our total tangible assets less total liabilities by the membership interests

outstanding Dilution in net tangible book value per percentage interest represents the difference between

the amount per percentage interest paid by purchasers of the Units in this Offering and the net tangible

book value per percentage interest immediately after this Offering

After giving effect to the sale of 19300 Units representing 89.99% of the membership interests

outstanding in this Offering at the offering price of $100 per Unit and after deducting the estimated

offering expenses payable by us our as adjusted net tangible book value as of December 2013 would

be approximately $1920000 or $89.53 per membership interest This represents an immediate increase

in net tangible book value of approximately $192041.00 to the Class member or approximately

$89.53 per class Membership Unit and an immediate decrease in net tangible book value of

approximately $202041.00 to new Investors purchasing Units in the Offering or approximately $10.47

per Class Membership Unit

Pre-Offering Equity Summary

Current Total Stockholders Equity $150.00

Current Class Stockholders Equity $150.00

Units outstanding prior to offering 2145

Book value per Unit $0.00

Offering Equity Adjustment

Proceeds after offering $1920000.00

Current Total Stockholders Equity $150.00

Adjusted net tangible book value $1920000.00

Post-Offering Units

Number of Class Membership Units 2145

Number of Class Membership Units 19300

Number of Units Total 21445
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Post-Offering Book Value per Unit

Book value per Class Membership Unit $89.53

Book value per Class Membership Unit $89.53

Post-Offering Book Value

Book value to the Class Member $192041.00

Book value to the Class Members $1727929.00

Post-Offering Change in Book Value per Unit

Increase per Class Membership Unit $89.53

Decrease per Class Membership Unit $10.47

Post-Offering Change in Book Value

Increase in book value for Class $192041.00

Decrease in book value for Class $202041.00

The Company calculated the decrease in book value to the Class Members as follows Offering Price

Number of Class Membership Units Post-Offering Book Value per Class Membership Unit

Number of Class Membership Units $100 19300 $89.53 19300 $1727929

The above discussion and calculations are based on Class Membership Units representing 100% of

the issued and outstanding membership interests of the Company as of the date of this

Offering Circular and iiClass Membership Units and Class Membership Units representing

10.01% and 89.99% respectively of the issued and outstanding membership interests of the Company

following the Offering We may choose to raise additional capital due to market conditions or strategic

considerations even if we believe we have sufficient funds for our current or future operating plans To

the extent that additional capital is raised through the sale of equity or convertible debt securities the

issuance of these securities could result in further dilution to Interest Holders

CAPITALIZATtON

The following reflects the capitalization of the Company as of the most recent balance sheet date The

table is not adjusted to reflect any subsequent stock splits stock dividends recapitalizations or

refinancing

Member Equity $150.00
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Total Capitalization $150.00

1ISTRI BUTIONS

The following is description of the material terms of the Offering relating to distributions to all

members of the Company including Investors described in the Companys Operating Agreement

This description is not complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the Companys

Operating Agreement which is attached as Exhibit to this Offering Circular Prospective

Investors should consult the Operating Agreement for complete description of the terms upon

which distributions are to be made In addition prospective Investors should read the section

entitled Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors for information regarding statements

that do not relate strictly to historical or current facts and certain risks inherent in or business

General

We do not intend to make any cash distributions to Investors until such time as we have made payment of

all liabilities including without limitation the replenishment or creation of cash reserves These cash

reserves will function as an equity bubble in the event of tenant abandonment or the inability to meet the

Companys liabilities for any other reason Due to the inherent risk of real estate management and

development we cannot ensure that we will make any cash distributions and even if we do we can give

no assurance about the amount and timing of such distributions

The term Cash Flow as defined in the Companys Operating Agreement attached as Exhibit means

all cash funds derived from operations of the Company including interest received on reserves less cash

funds used to pay current operating expenses including fees due to the Parent Company and to pay or

establish reasonable reserves for future expenses debt payments capital improvements and replacements

as determined by the Parent Company and in connection with the sale conveyance assignment or

transfer of the Company or any of its assets or in connection with the dissolution or winding up of the

Company less cash funds used to pay the costs of the transaction in question including fees due to the

Parent Company or all final costs expenses and indebtedness of the Company Cash Flow shall be

increased by the reduction of any reserve previously established

All Cash Flow will be distributed and applied by the Company in the following order of priority to the

payment of all debts and liabilities of the Company then due and payable excluding all debts and

liabilities due to any Interest Holder then ii to the payment on pro-rata and pan passu basis of any

outstanding principal amount of any loan made by any Interest Holder then iii to the Interest Holders on

pan passu basis in proportion to their percentage interests with return of invested capital in the event

of sale

Recoupment of Member Loans

If any member including an Investor had provided funds to the Company on behalf of another member

pursuant to capital call by the Managing Company then such loan shall bear interest at 5% per annum

We intend to make cash distributions to the lending members from Cash Flow distributable to the non

contributing members Such distributions are to be made only after the payment of the Companys debts

and liabilities
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Recoupment of Investment

In the event the Property is sold refinanced or otherwise liquidated distributions will occur in the

following order After the payment of debts and liabilities and principal and interest of member loans we

intend to make cash distributions to all Interest Holders until their total investment shall have been fully

repaid on pan passu and pro-rata basis

Distribution of Profits

Following the Offering and subject to possible dilution Class members in aggregate will be entitled to

distributions on pro-rata basis of 89.99% of the Cash Flow if any such distributions are available after

the payment of debts and liabilities and principal and interest of member loans are distributed

Distributions of Cash Flow after the payment of debts and liabilities and principal and interest of

member loans if any for each class of the Companys membership interests following this Offering

assuming that all Units are sold

Member Class of Membership of Distribution of Cash of Distribution of Cash

Interest Flow Before Offering Flow After Offering

Sharestates LLC 100 10.01%

Investors 89.99%

MANAIISCtJSSION ANt ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL

CONIITION ANI RESULTS OF OPERATON

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the section entitled Description

of the Companys Business which is included in this Offering Circular The discussion contains forward-

looking statements that involve risks uncertainties and assumptions Our actual results may differ

materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as result of many factors

including but not limited to those set forth under Risk Factors and elsewhere in this Offering Circular

Overview

The primary purpose of the Company is to acquire own hold develop construct lease manage operate

mortgage sell and otherwise dispose of the Property We recently entered into an agreement with the

Developer to participate in the construction and development of the Property The beneficial owner of our

Class Membership Units and Parent Company of the Company is Sharestates LLC Since inception

Sharestates LLC has made capital contributions to the Company of $1 50.00 in the form of loan the

Initial Capital Contributions and collaborated to launch this project in exchange for the Class

membership Units it received The Company used these Initial Capital Contributions to fund the startup

costs associated with the Company

Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen are affectively the managers of

Sharestates LLC and Sharestates LLC Through entities that they control Radni Davoodi Raymond

Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen intend to enter into related party agreements in the future
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where significant
conflicts of interest may exist The interest of the Parent Company Sharestates LLC

and the Company Sharestates LLC and the managers Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen

Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen could result in decisions adverse to the Companys members and their

decisions may negatively impact the value of your investment However the managers intend to act in

good faith and fair practice in providing Investors with distributions in accordance with the Operating

Agreement and the statements herein See Risks Related to Certain Conflicts of Interests

Plan of Operation

We are startup development stage Company that has had no revenues We entered an agreement with

Lenox Platinum LLC to fund the development of the Property located at 345 Lenox Road Brooklyn NY
11226 The funds raised in this Offering will be used in tandem with the Developers personal guarantee to

leverage construction loan from Banco Pupular in the amount of $5400000.00 If loan from Banco

Pupular is not available the Company could raise the additional capital in follow-up offering or borrow

the necessary funds from another party such as from management or the companys members

Capital Resources and Liquidity

Since the Companys inception the Company raised funds by accepting loan from Sharestates LLC

This money was utilized for certain startup costs and ongoing operating capital As of December 2013

we have no assets or liabilities As of the date of this Offering Circular the current funds available to the

Company will not be sufficient to fund the expenses related to this Offering but the Developer has agreed

to bear the cost of this Offering However there is no contract or written agreement in place for such

funds with our Developer Pursuant to the Section titled Use of Proceeds if the Company is unable to

raise enough funds to cover the expenses related to this Offering it will not be able to establish

development contingency reserve for the Company in anticipation of future development of the Property

or pay certain legal fees in connection with the ongoing filings for the Property

Financing

In the future we may need to raise additional capital through the issuance of additional membership

interest If we issue additional membership interests our then-existing members may face substantial

dilution In addition to diluting our then-existing members we may be obligated to pay substantial

amount of regular income to future investors which would reduce our cash available for working capital

and development of the Property

Currently we do not have any commitments for any financing for the sale of membership interests or

any other method of financing and we can provide no assurance to Investors that we will be able to obtain

any financing when required on commercially reasonable terms or at all The only cash immediately

available to us will be the proceeds of this Offering and current loan from our Parent Company

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Market risk includes risks that arise from changes in interest rates foreign currency exchange rates

commodity prices equity prices and other market changes that affect market sensitive instruments In

pursuing our business strategies the primary market risk which we expect to be exposed to in the future is
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interest rate risk We may be exposed to interest rate changes primarily as result of any debt we may

incur We expect that some of our future debt may have variable interest rates We may use interest rate

caps to manage our interest rate risk relating to our variable rate debt

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are currently NOT party to any legal proceedings

MANA
Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen are the beneficial owners of all

of the membership interests of our Parent Company Sharestates LLC and are its managers As managers

they are to make all decisions with regard to the operation of our Parent Company See the Section titled

The Manager which appears in the Section entitled Description of the Companys Business Radni

Davoodi and Raymond Davoodi brothers are also the owners operators and principals of Atlantis

National Services National Title Insurance Agency and Ameristract Title Insurance Company New

York Title Insurance Underwriter Wayne Geffen is also the Managing Member and Portfolio Manager

of First Serve Asset Management long/short energy focused fund

Biographies

Radni Davoodi is the Principal and Co-Founder of The Atlantis Organization Atlantis Over the past

seven years Atlantis has provided insurance and related escrow services for approximately $2 billion

worth of real estate transactions generating approximately $100 million receivables including premiums

escrows and recording fees Mr Davoodi benefits Sharestates LLC by providing network of several

thousand real estate professionals with the capability of identifying properties often before they are listed

on the market for potential acquisition by the Company

Atlantis title and due diligence resources will facilitate the investigation of potential acquisitions

including evaluation of the sellers of violations liens and certificates of occupancy and financing

history Atlantis proprietary software will on an expedited basis provide maximum information to the

Company for use in negotiations minimizing acquisition time and costs

Atlantiss vast contacts in the insurance industry including but not limited to provide property and

casualty general liability builders risk vacant real estate owned property and workers compensation

insurance and to provide real estate and construction bonding services which will help the Company save

time decrease costs and control investments

Mr Raymond Davoodi is the Principal and Co-Founder of The Atlantis Organization series of real

estate service providing entities including Atlantis Holdings Group LLC real estate Consulting

Negotiation Company Mr Raymond Davoodi has established relationships with high profile
firms

through the Atlantis network of entities which has led to the insurance of major projects across New

York State area Furthermore Mr Raymond Davoodi has successfully overseen the acquisition

renovation construction and sale of various types of real estate properties over the past several years

with high success rate Mr Raymond Davoodi is currently working on the expansion of The Atlantis
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Organization to allow real estate professional across the globe to work in congruency to acquire large

commercial holdings

Mr Raymond Davoodi will use his knowledge experience in the Sales/Marketing phase to procure

investors for the sale of each holding after they have achieved considerable amount of appreciation

Allen Shayanfekr is the CEO Managing Member Legal Advisor and Co-Founder of Sharestates LLC an

online crowd funding portal
focused on bringing the real estate investment to the general public Prior to

launching Sharestates LLC Mr Shayanfekr joined Atlantis National Services as their National Title

Producer and Account Executive holding approximately 28 Producers licenses across the Country

Mr Shayanfekrs other credentials include acting as an editor of the Municipal Lawyer quarterly

journal published by the New York State Bar association He was also published for an article entitled

To Mitigate or Not to Mitigate The Residential Landlords Dilemma which explored recent changes in

New York residential landlord-tenant law and the obligations of residential landlord to his or her

tenants

Mr Shayanfekr received his J.D Magna Cum Laude from Touro Law Center where he graduated in the

top 6% of his class and his B.A in Political Science from New York University

Wayne Geffen is the Managing Member and Portfolio Manager of First Serve Asset Management

long/short energy focused fund Prior to founding First Serve Mr Geffen was Portfolio Manager at

Burnham Asset Management where he served as the Portfolio Manager focusing on energy related

investments

Mr Geffens other credentials include being registered representative of Concept Capital Markets LLC

FINRA registered broker-dealer He is also an Independent Advisor Representative IAR of Concept

Asset Management division of Concept Capital Markets LLC which is an SEC registered Investment

Adviser He is also recognized member of The National Association of Petroleum Investment Analysts

NAPIA an organization of approximately 250 members representing financial institutions investment

banks mutual funds credit rating agencies pension funds investment advisors trusts banks insurance

companies and other institutional investment entities

Mr Geffen received BA in Economics from New York University

Executive Compensation

Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen control our Parent Company

and any compensation paid to them for providing services will be paid by the Parent Company out of any

compensation paid to the Parent Company

Employment Agreements

We have no employment agreements with any of our Managers managers or with any key employees
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SECURITY OWNERSHII OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND
MANAG EMENT

Currently the Companys Class Member owns 100% of the issued and outstanding membership

interests of the Company as there are no issued and outstanding Class membership interests Following

this Offering assuming all Units are sold the aggregate percentage of all membership interests to be held

by Class Members pro-rata will be 89.99%

The following table sets forth certain information regarding beneficial ownership 10% or more of all

equity securities of the Company as of December 2013 and after this Offering if the Maximum Offering

is sold

Member Class of Average of of All Number of Number of All

Member Price Per Class of Member of Units Class of of Units Member
Interest Member Member Interest Before Member After Interests

Interest or Interest Before Offering
Interest Offering After

Unit Before Offering
After Offering

Offering
Offering

Sharestates LLC N/A 100% 100% 2145 100% 2145 l0.01%2

Purchasers of this B3 $100 0% 0% 100% 19300 89.99%

Offering

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Some of the parties involved with the operation and management of the Company including the

Managers Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen have other

relationships that may create disincentives to act in the best interest of the Company and its Investors The

Managing Company has not established and has no plans to establish any procedures or controls to

prevent address or resolve these conflicts As result these conflicts may inhibit or interfere with the

sound and profitable operation of the Company

Per its terms the Operating Agreement is not intended to and does not create or impose any fiduciary

duty on any of the Members or their respective affiliates Further under the Operating Agreement
members waive to the extent permitted by applicable law any and all fiduciary duties that absent such

waiver may be implied in law

The Company has not formally adopted any conflicts of interest policy However in engaging its

affiliates such as Atlantis National Services any fees paid must be at the prevailing market rates

Prevailing market rates are determined by Management based on industry standard and expectations of

Securities with voting rights

Subject to potential dilution if additional equity interests are issued

Securities with no voting rights

Subject to potential dilution if additional equity interests are issued
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what Management would be able to negotiate with third party on an arms length basis See the section

entitled Risk Factors Risks Related to Certain Conflicts of Interest for further discussion of potential

conflicts of interest between the Company the Parent Company and their affiliates

Relationship of the Managers of Our Manager

Sharestates LLC is the Parent Company of the Company The Parent Company manages certain

responsibilities pertaining to www.Sharestates.com the Website as well as the distributions of

allocations made by the Company See the Operating Agreement for more details The Parent Company
is also the sole Owner of the Class Membership Units and sole owner of the Company and therefore

effectively the Manager of the Company

The managers of Sharestates LLC are Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne
Geffen Each of Rani Davoodi Raymond Davoodi and Allen Shayanfekr is the beneficial owner of thirty

percent 0.00% of Sharestates LLC and Wayne Geffen the beneficial owner of ten percent 10% of

Sharestates LLC As result Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen

have the exclusive right to run the day-to-day affairs of the Company and Parent Company and to act as

agent for and on behalf of the respective companies The Parent Company receives fees from the

Company for services provided as described in this Offering Circular

Radni Davoodi and Raymond Davoodi also each own 50% of Atlantis National Services Inc

Atlantis The Company will engage Atlantis for closing title and escrow related services related to

the purchase refinance or sale of the Property

The business is highly dependent on the services of Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr

and Wayne Geffen

Although the Company is not using selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering it will use

the Website as an online portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering The

Website is owned and operated by the Parent Company Sharestates LLC In exchange for providing the

portal information management tools and ongoing distribution management Sharestates LLC or its

assigns who shall also be an affiliate of the Company shall not receive an fee or commission

Parent Company as Member

Our Parent Company Sharestates LLC own 100% of the Companys Class Membership Units The

Parent Company as the sole holder of Class Units also possesses sole voting and management power

over the Company See the section entitle Distributions

The Managing Company and/or one or more of its affiliates including Radni Davoodi Raymond

Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr and Wayne Geffen may participate in the Offering on the same terms as other

Investors

Affiliate Loans

45



Date of this Offering Circular January 2014

The Company was party to an agreement to fund the development of the Property and entered into that

Agreement on November 11 2013 In the event that the proceeds received in this Offering are insufficient

to develop the Property the Parent Company Radni Davoodi Raymond Davoodi Allen Shayanfekr

Wayne Geffen and/or one or more of their affiliates may loan the Company funds necessary to

consummate the transaction on commercially reasonable terms Proceeds of this Offering or Cash Flow

from the Company may be used in whole or in part to repay any such loans with interest

Lack of Separate Representation

The Company Sharestates LLC and the Parent Company Sharestates LLC are not represented by

separate counsel The attorneys accountants and other professionals who perform services for the

Company may be expected to perform services for the Parent Company and its affiliates The attorneys

accountants and other professionals who perform services for the Company do not represent the Investors

and no other counsel or professionals have been retained to represent the interests of the Investors

IESCRIPTION OF UNITS AND SUMMARY OF THE OPERATING
AGREEMENT

Units

The interests being offered pursuant to this Offering Circular are Units representing limited liability

company membership interests in the Company Holders of the Units will have the rights and be subject

to the obligations of Class Members described in the Companys Operating Agreement copy of

which is attached as Exhibit See the Principal Members section for detailed analysis of the

Companys membership structure before and after this Offering and on fully-diluted basis subsequent to

this Offering

Class members have no right to contribute to direct or vote on any matter concerning the Company and

the management of the Companys affairs including whether or not the Company should dissolve The

Class Membership Units grant the holder the right to receive distributions as set forth in the Operating

Agreement See the section entitled Distributions

The Units may not be transferred except to an immediate family member spouse parent grandparent
child or grandchild of such Member or to trust for the benefit of any such immediate family member
or beneficiary under any such trust or with the consent of the Class Member to person or entity

that is not Member or Interest Flolder The transfer or purported transfer of Unit not made in

accordance with the Operating Agreement will not be valid

Description of the Operating Agreement of the Company
The following is summary of the material provisions of the Operating Agreement of the Company The

following description does not purport to be complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by
reference to applicable provisions of the laws of Delaware and the entire Operating Agreement which is

attached as Exhibit All capitalized terms appearing in this section shall have the meanings set forth in

the Operating Agreement
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General

Currently all of the Companys operations are conducted through our Class Member Sharestates LLC
in its capacity as Parent Company The Parent Company currently owns 100% of the Class

Membership Units which is equal to 100% of all membership interests outstanding or its Percentage
The Company currently has no Class Membership Units outstanding

Purpose Business and Management
The Company was organized to acquire own hold renovate develop redevelop construct lease

manage operate mortgage sell and otherwise dispose of real estate directly or indirectly and to engage
in any and all lawful business not specifically stated in the Operating Agreement Without the written

consent of the Class member the Company will not engage in any business other than the ownership

renovation development redevelopment management and operation of the Property

Management Voting and Governance

Except as otherwise provided in the Operating Agreement all powers of the Company will be exercised

by or under the authority of and the business and affairs of the Company and implementation of the

Companys policies and executive control of the Companys major decisions shall be managed by one

manager who may but need not be member who shall be selected by the Class member The

manager will have the right and power to run the day-to-day and other affairs of the Company and to act

as agent for and on behalf of the Company with the power to bind it The manager may be removed from

office and new manager may he elected or appointed solely by the Class member The Class

members will not have voting rights or governance rights As respects the members all voting rights and

governance rights of the members will be held solely by the Class member Whenever the Operating

Agreement or laws calls for or requires vote of the members of the Company such vote will in all cases

mean and refer to the vote of Class member

Additional Funds

In the event the Company needs additional funds the Manager will first use its commercially reasonable

efforts for and on behalf of the Company to borrow such funds in the Companys name from third

parties In the event that all required additional capital is not obtained by the Company then the members

may but shall not be required to contribute such capital Such capital shall be deemed loan from the

contributing members to the Company bearing interest at most of fifteen percent 15% per annum and

the full amount of said loan and accrued interest shall be paid to the contributing members from the

available distributions of Cash Flow

Distributions of Cash Flow and Liquidation of Assets

All Cash Flow will be distributed and applied by the Company in the following order of priority To

the payment of all debts and liabilities of the Company then due and payable excluding all debts and

liabilities due to any Member then To the payment on pro-rata and pan passu basis of any
outstanding principal amount of any loan made by any Member then To the Members in proportion to

their Adjusted Capital Balances until their remaining Adjusted Capital Balances have been paid in full

and finally To the Members on pan passu basis in proportion to their Percentage Interest

Allocation of Profits and Losses

After giving effect to the allocations and/or adjustments required by the Operating Agreement profits and

losses for any fiscal year shall be allocated as follows
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Profits shall be allocated first to each Interest Holder which has previously been allocated losses

which have not been fully offset by allocations of profits Unrecovered Losses until the cumulative

amount of profits allocated to each Interest Holder is equal to the cumulative amount of the losses which

have been allocated to such Interest Holder allocated to the Interest Holders in proportion to their

respective Unrecovered Losses ii second to the Interest Holders proportionate their percentages

Losses will be allocated to the Interest Holders first in accordance with their positive capital account

balances on pro-rata basis until such accounts are reduced to zero and ii thereafter in accordance

with their percentages

Exculpation and IndemnifIcation of Manager
The Operating Agreement generally provides that no member will have any personal obligation for any
debts obligations or liabilities of the Company and that no member will be liable responsible or

accountable in damages or otherwise in any action brought by or in the right of the Company or brought

by or in the right of the members except if the members engaged in gross misconduct fraud or criminal

activity The Company will indemnify each member to the fullest extent permitted by law for any act

performed by the member with respect to Company matters except in the case of action or failure to act

by member which constitutes gross misconduct fraud or criminal activity

Power of Attorney

Each member appoints the Manager as the members true and lawful attorney-in-fact to execute all

documents including the amendments to the Operating Agreement and all documents required to dissolve

and terminate the Company and to cancel its Certificate of Formation

Restrictions on Transfer

The Operating Agreement restricts the transferability of membership interests except to an immediate

family member spouse parent grandparent child or grandchild of member or to trust for the

benefit of any such immediate family member or beneficiary under any such trust or with the

consent of the Manager or as otherwise permitted under the Operating Agreement to person or entity

that is not an Interest Holder The transfer of any membership interests in violation of the Operating

Agreement will be deemed invalid null and void and of no force or effect Any person to whom

membership interest are attempted to be transferred in violation of the Operating Agreement will not be

entitled to vote on matters coming before the members participate in the management of the Company
act as agent of the Company receive distributions from the Company or have any other rights in or with

respect to the membership rights The Operating Agreement also provides for Right of First Refusal and

an Extended Right of First Refusal

Dilution of Members

In the event the Manager elects to admit person as new member in the Company the percentage

interest of all of the Class members and Class members shall be diluted on pro-rata basis in order to

provide percentage interests to the new member provided that the percentage interest of the Class

member shall never be diluted below one percent The Manager shall be permitted to solely

determine the terms and conditions upon which to admit person as new member in the Company

General Right of Repurchase
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The Operating Agreement allows for the Company to exercise right of repurchase in its sole discretion

with regard to the Units at any time In the event that the Company elects to repurchase all of the Units
the purchase price will be determined by an outside independent appraiser appointed by the Parent

Company If the Company elects to exercise this right it must repurchase all the Units The purchase

price will be payable to the Members in four equal quarterly installments with the first payment
becoming due ninety 90 days following the date on which the Company provides notice to the Members
of its decision to repurchase Units

Personal Conduct Repurchase Rights

In the event that an Investors fails to conform its personal conduct to common and accepted standards of

good citizenship or conducts itself in way that reflects poorly upon the Company as determined by the

Parent Company in its sole discretion the Parent Company may cause the Company to repurchase all but

not less than all of the Membership Units held by such Investor at book value

Litigation Repurchase Right

In the event that an Investor brigs any suit legal action or proceeding involving any dispute against the

Company the Parent Company in its sole discretion may cause the Company to repurchase all but not

less than all of the Membership Units held by such Investor at book value

Amendment of the Operating Agreement by Manager
The Operating Agreement may he modified or amended with the consent of the Class member and

majority of the Class members or ii solely by the Class member provided that except with respect

to certain modifications set forth in the Operating Agreement any such amendment solely by the Class

member may not materially and adversely affect the rights and obligations of the members or the

economic terms of the Operating Agreement except if all members are treated the same on

proportionate basis

Books Records and Accounting

The Managing Company will keep or cause to be kept complete and accurate books and records of the

Company and supporting documentation of the transactions with respect to the conduct of the Companys
business These books and records will be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles and practices and will be available at the Companys principal office for inspection and

copying by any member at any and all reasonable times during normal business hours at such members
expense Within ninety 90 days after the end of each taxable year of the Company the Managing

Company will cause to be sent to each person who was member at any time during the taxable year then

ended complete accounting of the affairs of the Company for the taxable year then ended In addition

within ninety 90 days after the end of each taxable year of the Company the Managing Company shall

use its commercially reasonable efforts to cause to be sent to each person who was an Interest Holder at

any time during the taxable year then ended that tax information concerning the Company which is

necessary for preparing the Interest Holders income tax returns for that year provided however that the

Managing Company may opt to file an extension for an October tax filing and may delay delivery of

materials to Interest Holders accordingly At the request of any member and at the members expense the

members will cause an audit of the Companys books and records to be prepared by independent
accountants for the period requested by the member

Waiver of Fiduciary Duties
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Per its terms the Operating Agreement is not intended to and does not create or impose any fiduciary

duty on any of the members or their respective affiliates Further under the Operating Agreement the

members waive to the extent permitted by applicable law any and all fiduciary duties that absent such

waiver may be implied by law

Dissolution

The Class member may dissolve the Company at any time without consent of the Class members

Upon dissolution of the Company the Managing Company shall wind up the Companys affairs

ILAN OF 1ISTRIBUTION

The Units to be offered in connection with this Offering shall be offered by the Company through its

contacts the internet and word of mouth The Company is not using selling agent or finder in

connection with this Offering

Although the Company is not using selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering it will use

website as an online portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering The

website is owned and operated by Sharestates LLC the Parent Company of the Company In exchange for

providing the portal and information management tool Sharestates LLC or its assigns shall not receive

any fee or commission

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF

format and will be available for viewing and download 24 hours per day days per week on the website

In order to subscribe to purchase the Units prospective Investor must complete sign and deliver the

executed Subscription Agreement Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 information to the Company
and wire funds or otherwise pay for the Units for its subscription amount in accordance with the

instructions included in the Subscription Package attached as Exhibit

The Company reserves the right to reject any Investors subscription in whole or in part for any reason If

the Offering terminates or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from

such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction

In addition to this Offering Circular subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws we

expect to use additional advertising sales and other promotional materials in connection with this

Offering These materials may include public advertisements and audio-visual materials in each case only

as authorized by us Although these materials will not contain information in conflict with the information

provided by this Offering Circular and will be prepared with view to presenting balanced discussion of

risk and reward with respect to the Units these materials will not give complete understanding of this

Offering the Company or the Units and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular This

Offering is made only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on

the information provided in this Offering Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Units

State Qualification and Suitability Standard
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This Offering Circular does not constitute an offer to sell or solicitation of an offer to purchase any Units

in any jurisdiction in which or to any person to whom it would be unlawful to do so An investment in

the Units involves substantial risks and possible loss by Investors of their entire investment See Risk
Factors

These Units have not been qualified under the securities laws of any state or jurisdiction We plan to

qualify the Offering only in New York regulatory bodies and such other state regulatory bodies as we may
determine from time to time We may also offer or sell Units in other states in reliance of exemptions
from registration requirements of the laws of those states

The investing section of the website hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to

those prospective Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-

specific investor suitability standards

Certificates Will Not be Issued

The Company will not issue certificates Instead the Units will be recorded and maintained on the

Companys membership register

Limitations on Transferability

The Companys Operating Agreement restricts the transferability of the membership interests except

to an immediate family member spouse parent grandparent child or grandchild of member or to

trust for the benefit of any such immediate family member or beneficiary under any such trust or

with the consent of the Parent Company or as otherwise permitted under the Operating Agreement to

person or entity that is not an Interest Holder The transfer of any membership interests in violation of the

Operating Agreement will be deemed invalid null and void and of no force or effect Any person to

whom the membership interest are attempted to be transferred in violation of the Operating Agreement
will not be entitled to vote on matters coming before the members participate in management of the

Company act as an agent of the Company receive distributions from the Company or have any other

rights in or with respect to the membership rights

No Escrow

The proceeds of this Offering will not be escrowed

Advertising Sales and other Promotional Materials

In addition to this Offering Circular subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws we

expect to use additional advertising sales and other promotional materials in connection with this

Offering These materials may include public advertisements and audio-visual materials in each case only

as authorized by us Although these materials will not contain information in conflict with the information

provided by this Offering Circular and will be prepared with view to presenting balanced discussion of

risk and reward with respect to the Units these materials will not give complete understanding of this

Offering the Company or the Units and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular This
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Offering is made only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on

the information provided in this Offering Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Units

LEGAL MATTERS

All prospective Investors are encouraged to consult their own legal advisors for advice in connection with

this Offering

EXPERTS

No experts were employed on contingent basis or otherwise nor do any experts have any material

interest in the issuer or any of its affiliated companies their members or their agents

TRANSFER AGENT

We will serve as our own transfer agent and registrar

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADIITIONAL INFORMATION

We undertake to make available to every Investor during the course of this Offering the opportunity to

ask questions of and receive answers from us concerning the terms and conditions of this Offering and to

obtain any appropriate additional information necessary to verify the accuracy of the information

contained in this Offering Circular or ii for any other purpose relevant to prospective investment in

the Company

The Company will also provide to each Investor upon request copies of the following documents

Copies of all our material contracts and

ii An opinion of counsel to the Company as to the legality of the Units indicating that they will

when sold be legally issued fully paid and non-assessable

All communications or inquiries relating to these materials or other questions regarding the Company or

the Offering should be directed to the Company at 11 Middle Neck Rd Suite 400A Great Neck New
York 11021 212 201-0750
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The issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned

thereunto duly authorized in the County of Nassau State of New York on ___________________ 2014

Sharestates LLC

By Its Manager Sharestates LLC

Name Wayne
Title Principal of Sharestates LLC

Title Chief Financial Officer
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Lipton Associates LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLiC ACCOUNTANTS

Bernard Lipton CPA 760 Jericho Turnpike

Alan Lipton CPA Westbury NY 11590

516 997-4110

January 2014

To Whom It May Concern

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Sharestates LLC as of January

2014 and the related statements of revenue and expenses members equity and cash

flows for the period of August 2013 inception through January 2014 review

includes primarily applying analytical procedures to the managements financial data and

making inquiries of Company management review is substantially less in scope than

an audit the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial

statements as whole Accordingly we do not express such an opinion

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial

statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America and for designing implementing and maintaining internal control

relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards

for Accounting and Review Services issues by the American Institute of Certified Public

Accountants Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited

assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial

statements We believe that the results of our procedures provide reasonable basis for

our report

Based on our review of the financial statements we are not aware of any material

modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial statements in order for

them to be in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

We agree to the inclusion in this offering circular of our report dated January 2014

on our review of the financial statements of Sharestates LLC as of January 2014

LIPTON ASSICIATES LLP

2014
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SHARESTATES LLC

Balance Sheet

As of January 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash in Bank 9782
Total Current Assets 9782

Intangible Assets

Website Design 8761
Total Intangible Assets 8761

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH

Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Loans Payable-Atlantis National Service 25000
Total Long term Liabilities 25000

Net Worth

Capital 6457
Total Net Worth 6457

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH

See Accountants Report Notes to Financial Statements

-1-
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SHARESTATES LLC

Statement of Operations

For the Period Ended January 2014

Revenue

Operating Expenses

Bank Charges 20

Fees 4345
Supplies 1800

Professional Fees 49

Office Expense 73

Stationery Printing

Total Operating Expenses 6457

Net Loss 6.457

See Accountants Report Notes to Financial Statements

-2-
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SHARESTATES LLC

Statement of Cash Flow

January 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net Loss 6457

Adjustments to reconcile net income to

Net Cash used in operating activities

Increase decrease in intangible assets 8761

Net Cash used in operating activities 8761

Financing Activities

Increase decrease in Loans Payable 25000

Net Cash From/used by financing activities 25000

Net Increase In Cash 9782

Cash-August 2013 -0-

Cash-January 2014 9782

See Accountants Report Notes to Financial Statements

-3-
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SHARESTATES LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

January 2014

NOTE ORGANIZATION

Sharestates LLC Delaware limited liability company the Company was

formed on August 2013 The purpose of the Company is to be engaged in any

lawful activity as is permitted under the Act Notwithstanding the foregoing

absent majority vote of the holders of one hundred percent 100% of the

membership interests of the Company and pursuant to the terms and conditions

set forth in this Agreement the Company shall restrict its business to the

following Creating operating and marketing the idea of web domain and

intellectual property of www.Sharestates.com Furthermore the Company may

acquire own hold renovate redevelop construct lease manage operate

mortgage sell and otherwise dispose of certain real estate by any means

On August 2013 Atlantis National Services an affiliate loaned $25000 to

Sharestates LLC The Company has obtained no other capital

Allocations of profits and losses and cash distributions are made in accordance

with the Companys Limited Liability Operating Agreement the Agreement

The Company shall exist in perpetuity unless it is dissolved and terminated in

accordance with provisions of the agreement

NOTE SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Sharestates LLC were prepared using the accrual

basis of accounting This basis of accounting recognizes revenue when earned and

expenses when incurred which conforms to accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America

Income Taxes

The Company as elected to be treated as pass-through entity for income tax

purposes and as such is not subject to income taxes Rather all items of taxable

income deductions and tax credits are passed through to and reported by its

owners on their respective income tax returns The Companys federal tax status



as pass-through entity is based on its legal status as limited liability company

Accordingly the Company is not required to take any positions in order to qualify

as pass-through entity The Company is required to file tax returns with the

Internal Revenue Service and other authorities Accordingly these financial

statements do not reflect provision for income taxes and the Company has no

other tax positions which must be considered for disclosure

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities

and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting

period Actual results could differ from those estimates

Development Stagç3ppy
The Companys primary activities since inception have been organizing and

staffing the Company business planning as well as raising capital Accordingly

the Company is considered to be in the development stage and has prepared the

accompanying consolidated financial statements in accordance with the

provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Boards FASB Accounting

Standards Codification ASC No 915 Accountingfor Development Stage

Entities
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Lipton Associates LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Bernard Lipton CPA 760 Jericho Turnpike

Alan Lipton CPA Westbury NY 11590

516 997-4110

January 2014

To Whom It May Concern

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of Sharestates LLC as of January

2014 and the related statements of revenue and expenses members equity and

cash flows for the period of November 26 2013 inception through January 2014

review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to the managements financial

data and making inquiries of Company management review is substantiaUy less in

scope than an audit the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the

financial statements as whole Accordingly we do not express such an opJnion

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial

statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America and for designing implementing and maintaining internal control

relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards

for Accounting and Review Services issues by the American Institute of Certified Public

Accountants Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited

assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial

statements We believe that the results of our procedures provide reasonable basis for

our report

Based on our review of the financial statements we are not aware of any material

modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial statements in order for

them to be in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

We agree to the inclusion in this offering circular of our report dated January 2014

on our review of the financial statements of Sharestates LLC as of January 2014

LIPTON ASSOCIATES LLP

2014
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SHARESTATES LLC

Balance Sheet

As of January 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash in Bank 150
Prepaid Expense 150

Total Current Assets

Intangible Assets

Syndication Costs 10000

Total Intangible Assets QJQ

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH

Current Liabilities

Syndication Cost Payable $10000
Total Current Liabilities 10000

Long Term Liabilities

Loans Payable-Class Member 150

Total Long term Liabilities 150

Net Worth

Capital 150
Total Net Worth 150

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH

See Accountants Report Notes to Financial Statements

-1-

Lipton Associates LLP



SHARESTATES LLC

Statement of Operations

For the Period Ended January 2014

Revenue

Operating Expenses

Organization Costs 150

Total Operating Expenses

Net Loss 150

See Accountants Report Notes to Financial Statements

-2-

Upton Associates LLP



SHARESTATES LLC

Statement of Cash Flow

January 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net Loss 150

Adjustments to recoricUe net income to

Net Cash used in operating activities

Increase decrease in prepaid expenses 150

Net Cash used in operating activities 150

Financing Activities

Increase decrease in Loans Payable 150

Net Cash From/used by financing activities 150

Net Increase In Cash 150

Cash-November 26 2013

Cash-January 2014 150

See Accountants Report Notes to Financial Statements

-3-

Lipton Associates LLP



SHARESTATE LLC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

January 2014

NOTE ORGANIZATION

Sharestates LLC Deiaware limited liability company the Company was

formed on November 26 2013 The sole purpose of the company is to acquire

own hold renovate redevelop construct lease manage operate mortgage

sell and otherwise dispose of fee simple real estate located at 345 Lenox Road

Brooklyn NY 11226 the Property The Company plans to develop the Property

with Developer and sell the units through Corcoran Real Estate Group

On November 26 2013 Sharestates the Parent Company the sole Class

member of the Company loaned $150.00 and contributed its know-how

connections and ability to source this deal to acquire 10.01% of the ownership

interests voting The Company has obtained no other capital

Allocations of profits and losses and cash distributions are made in accordance

with the Companys Limited Liability Operating Agreement the Agreement The

Company shall exist in perpetuity unless it is dissolved and terminated in

accordance with provisions of the agreement

NOTE LM1AY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of Sharestates LLC were prepared using the accrual

basis of accounting This basis of accounting recognizes revenue when earned

and expenses when incurred which conforms to accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America

Deferred Syndication Costs

The Costs incurred pursuant to raising additional capital through Regulation

offering under the Securities Act of 1933 have been deferred Upon completion

of the offering all syndication costs will be deducted from the proceeds received

Income Taxes

The Company as elected to be treated as pass-through entity for income tax

purposes and as such is not subject to income taxes Rather all items of

taxable income deductions and tax credits are passed through to and reported

by its owners on their respective income tax returns The Companys federal tax

status as passthrough entity is based on its legal status as limited liability

company Accordingly the Company is not required to take any positions in

order to qualify as pass-through entity The Company is required to file tax

returns with the Internal Revenue Service and other authorities Accordingly

these financial statements do not reflect provision for income taxes and the

Company has no other tax positions which must be considered for disclosure



Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to

make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and

liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the

financIal statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during

the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

Development Stage Company

The Companys primary activities since inception have been organizing and

staffing the Company business planning as well as raising capital Accordingly

the Company is considered to be in the development stage and has prepared

the accompanying consolidated financial statements in accordance with the

provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Boards FASB Accounting

Standards Codification ASC No 915 Accounting for Development Stage

Entities
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January 2014

Law Office of Stephen Seigel

30 Wildwood Garden

Suite H-I

Port Washington NY 11050

Phone 516 449-5112

Harvey 508gmail.com

At your request have examined the Offering Statement Offering Statement on Form

1-A/A together with the Offering Statement Offering Documents of Sharestates LLC

Delaware limited liability company the Company in connection with the qualification

under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended and ii the registration under New York

Securities Act as amended of the offer and sale of up to 19300 Class Membership Units of

the Company the Securities by the Company

In rendering the opinion below examined originals or copies of those corporate and

other records and documents we considered appropriate assumed the genuiness of all

signatures the authenticity of all documents submitted to me as originals and the conformity

with originals of all documents submitted to me as copies

Based on this examination am of the opinion that the Securities have been duly

authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company and upon payment for

and delivery of the Securities in accordance with the Offering Documents the Securities will he

validly issued fully paid and non-assessable

The law governed by this opinion letter is limited to the present Delaware Limited

Liability Company Act express no opinion herein as to any other laws statutes regulations or

ordinances of any other jurisdiction

hereby consent to the use of this opinion as an exhibit to the Offering Statement and as

an exhibit to the Registration Form

Warmest Regards

Stephen Seigel Esq



corcoran
corcoran group real estate

MARKET ANALYSIS REPORT

Subject Project 345 Lenox Road Brooklyn

Jamuary 08th 2014

Dear Sponsor Investors

am very excited and appreciative to have been selected to market this project It is of my

opinion that this development will be very well received in the neighborhood and assist in

meeting very strong demand for this type of product am an expert in Brooklyn Real Estate

specifically in new development marketing and deem this to be very desirable location for

condominium sales The demand for this specific product has over the last years been

exceptionally high and market trends indicate that this demand shall continue indefinitely

We have been experiencing level of growth in Brooklyn over the last yrs that we have never

seen before And with that growth the cost of housing has increased tremendously Many

parts of the Borough are now achieving pricing comparable to that of Manhattan Because of

this many buyers are constantly on the search for new properties in more affordable locations

that still offer convenient commuting options amenities and quality housing Many real

estate professionals share in my opinion that this project will offer just that This project is

located close to transportation shopping parks and will set the bar for new construction in the

neighborhood

Our goal for this project is to bring forth building of class and elegance through its

contemporary design and finishes building with smart and efficient layouts to complement

our buyers demands building with generous amenities that will offer more than just an



apartment but luxurious living experience and to offer it at pricing that will be very well

received

advise you to conservatively price newly constructed building at 345 Lenox Road at an

average price per square foot at $450 have attached my projected pricing schedule for each

residential unit storage and parking that we will be marketing expect this pricing to be very

attractive to our buyers and allow for price increases once sales are underway This pricing has

taken into consideration the expected completion date of the project

have derived at this recommendation through thorough market analysis and broker feedback

in addition to my own experience In my professional opinion feel comfortable proposing

sellout Signed Contracts within 3-9 months from going on the market In addition feel that

this project can begin marketing pre-construction With Bokhour Developments experience

Corcorans expertise market share the location innovative design layouts finishes

amenities offered pricing and tax abatement this product will perfectly complement and fulfill

the markets demand view this project as an endeavor that will be successful for all involved

hereby consent to the use of this opinion as an exhibit to the OtThring Statement and as an

exhibit to the Registration Form

Respectfully

ji1

Marco Auteri

Licensed R.E Salesperson

The Corcoran Group

718.210.4010

212.230.4192

917.747.1056

Marco.Auteri@Corcoran.com

65 Lafayette Avenue Brooklyn NY 11217



TERRACRG
COMMERCIAL REALTY GROUP

Property Evaluation Marketing Strategy

345 Lenox Road

Brooklyn NY 11226

Submitted To

Al Bokhour

Bokhour Developers

July 2013

Terra CRG LLC Licensed Real Estate Broker

592 Pacific Street Suite Brooklyn NY 11217 718-768 6888 718 768-6288

www.terracrg.com

Copyright 2008-2013 Terre CRG LLC
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